10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
~-INCORPORATED 1653—

Board of Selectmen Agenda
February 13, 2020
5:30 PM
Village Fire Station—32 Elm Street

. Call to Order.

Executive Session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6E to consult with Town
Attorney regarding enforcement actions for land use violations on
Langsford Road.

Approve the January 23, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Public Hearing for public input on ordinance revisions.

Public Hearing to consider application for new victualer’s license for Sarene M.
Matthysen DBA Kerengende.

Consider a renewal liquor license submitted by Alisson’s/Dock Square, LTD, DBA
Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Consider a renewal special amusement permit submitted by Alisson’s/Dock
Square, LTD, DBA Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Taylormade
Hospitality, Inc., DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square.

Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Taylor
Benenti, DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square.

Consider renewal liquor license application submitted by Sheila Matthews-Bull for
Rhumb Line Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road.

Consider renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Sheila
Matthews-Bull for Rhumb Line Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road.

Consider appointments to the Recreation Committee.
Presentation of the town hall project and fire department renovations.

Consider changes to the Wastewater Use Ordinance.



16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

25.

Solid waste education.

Review of FY21 capital improvement plan

Purchase of equipment and infrastructure for Dock Square Parking Lot.

Consider Dock Square Parking Lot fees for 2020.

Authorize Quit Claim Deed for Map 24 Lot 5-6B

Accept $50 donation from the Madonna Chapter to the emergency food fund.
Accept $1,000 donation from the Church on the Cape to the emergency fuel fund.
Other Business.

Approve the February 13, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant.

Adjournment.



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
January 23, 2020 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of January 23, 2020

Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward Hutchins, D. Michael
Weston

Selectmen Absent: Allen Daggett, Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others: Ralph Austin, Michael Davis, Jay Everett, Tim Harrington, David James, Yazmin
Saraya Jean, Jen Lord, Arlene McMurray, Amy Nucci, Molly Reinfried, Harrison Small,
Laurie Smith, Jim Stockman, Kinder Wilson, and others

1. Call to Order.

Selectman Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.

2. Approve the January 9, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the January 9
2020, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0.

b

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board
of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4. Consider a new liquor license application submitted by Chez Rosa, LLC, d.b.a.
Chez Rosa Bistro, Building D on Cross Street and Union Street.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to open the public hearing.
Vote: 3-0.

Selectmen Hutchins opened the public hearing at 6:02 PM.

Yazmin Saraya Jean introduced herself and talked about the Chez Rosa Bistro. She said
they will be serving French cuisine and will have a soft opening the last week in March and
be open April 2.

Selectman Hutchins closed the public hearing at 6:04 PM.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the new liquor
license and victualer’s license application submitted by Chez Rosa, LLC, d.b.a., Chez Rosa
Bistro, 2 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- January 23, 2020

5. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by The
Boathouse of Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean
Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Weston, to open the public hearing
to consider new liquor license and special amusement permit applications.
Vote: 3-0.

Selectman Hutchins opened the public hearing at 6:05 PM.

Tim Harrington said the services will remain the same, and they hope to continue their
hospitality. Attorney Ralph Austin answered questions about ownership.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to close the public hearing.
Vote: 3-0.

Selectman Hutchins closed the public hearing at 6:10 PM.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Weston, to approve the new liquor
licenses and special amusement permits for:

The Boathouse Hotel

The Kennebunkport Inn

Cape Arundel Inn

The Clubhouse at Cape Arundel
Hidden Pond

Tides Beach Club

Lodge on the Cove

The Yachtsman Hotel and Marina Club

Vote: 3-0.

6. Public hearing to consider a new special amusement permit renewal application
for The Boathouse of Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean
Avenue.

This item was addressed in item 5.

7. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by The
Kennebunkport Inn, LLC for the Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square.

This item was addressed in item 5.

8. Public hearing to consider a new special amusement permit submitted by The
Kennebunkport Inn, LLC, d.b.a. the Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square.

This item was addressed in item 5.

9. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license submitted by Cape Arundel Inn,
LLC, d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- January 23, 2020
This item was addressed in item 5.

10.Public hearing to consider a new special amusement permit renewal application
submitted by Cape Arundel Inn, LLC, d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.

This item was addressed in item 5.

11.Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by Ivy One,
LLC., d.b.a., The Clubhouse at Cape Arundel Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue.

This item was addressed in item 5.

12.Public hearing to consider a new special amusement application submitted by Ivy
One, LLC., d.b.a., The Clubhouse at Cape Arundel Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue.

This item was addressed in item 5.

13. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by Hidden
Pond, LLC., d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 356 Goose Rocks Road.

This item was addressed in item 5.

14. Public hearing to consider a new special amusement permit application
submitted by Hidden Pond, LLC., d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 356 Goose Rocks Road.

This item was addressed in item 5.

15. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by Tides
Beach Club, LLC, d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

This item was addressed in item 5.

16. Public hearing to consider a special amusement permit renewal application
submitted by Tides Beach Club, LLC, d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings
Highway.

This item was addressed in item 5.

17. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by Lodge
on the Cove, LLC., d.b.a. Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main St.

This item was addressed in item 5.

18. Public hearing to consider a special amusement permit renewal application
submitted by Lodge on the Cove, LLC., d.b.a., Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main
Street.

This item was addressed in item 5.

19. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by
Yachtsman Hospitality, LLC, d.b.a. the Yachtsman Hotel and Marina Club, 57
Ocean Avenue.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- January 23, 2020
This item was addressed in item 5.

20. Public hearing to consider a special amusement renewal application submitted by
Yachtsman Hospitality, LLC, d.b.a. the Yachtsman Hotel and Marina Club, 57
Ocean Avenue.

This item was addressed in item 5.

21. Presentation of annual Investment Report.

Molly Reinfried of H.M. Payson gave a PowerPoint presentation and answered questions
from the Board. See Exhibit A.

Daniel Lay of H.M.Payson invited the Board to attend their meetings for portfolio members
every Thursday morning at 9 AM.

Treasurer Jen Lord gave the distribution for the Fire Companies.

Town Manager Laurie Smith mentioned that Bob McCrillis and Selectmen Daggett and
Briggs serve on the Investment Committee.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Weston, to accept the annual
investment report as written. Vote: 3-0.

22, Consider waiving building permit and wastewater impact fees for two homes built
by Habitat for Humanity at 36 Mills Road.

Amy Nucci, executive director of Habitat for Humanity, said they split a buildable lot into two
parcels. She passed around the architects rendering of both homes. She said the families
have not been selected yet.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to waive the building permit
and wastewater impact fees for two homes built by Habitat for Humanity at 36 Mills Road.
Vote: 3-0.

23. Accept a donation of $1,000 from the Atlantic Firemen’s Association to the
emergency fuel fund.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Weston, to accept a donation of
$1,000 from the Atlantic Firemen’s Association to the emergency fuel fund. Vote: 3-0.

24. Other business.
There was no other business.
25. Approve the January 23, 2020, Treasurer’'s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Weston, to approve the January 23,
2020, Treasurer's Warrant. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- January 23, 2020

26. Adjournment.
Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Weston, to adjourn. Vote: 3-0.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- January 23, 2020
Exhibit A — 1-23-2020

HMPayson

Investment Review

JANUARY 2020

PREPARE 5 FOR

Town of Kennebunkport

Daniel M. Lay, Esq. Molly C. Reinfried, CFP®, EA Jenny L Robinson

PORTFOLIO MANAGER PORTFOLIO MANAGER RELATEONSHIP ADMINISTRATOR



Selectmen’s Meeting

KENNEBUNKPORT, TOWN OF CSU-3630

Foreign Equity Funds; 10.82%

Managed Equlty: 65.6036

Style Class
Il Cash & Equivalents
BB Corporate Bonds & Notes
I Managed Equity
I Foreign Equity Funds
Tatal

As of Dacembar 31, 2019

January 23, 2020

HMPayson

Cash & Equivalents: 8.31%

Asset Allocation by Account

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Corporate Bonds & Notes:
16.279%
Current Current
Value Percent
$127,392 831%
$233,923 15.27%
$1,004,681 65.60%
$165,669 10.82%
$1,532,615 100.00%



Selectmen’s Meeting -8- January 23, 2020

KENNEBUNKPORT, TOWN OF CSU-3630 HMPayson

Individual Account Gross Performance

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Fiscal YTD Enception to Date
beginning7/1 Previous 1 Year Previous 3 Years {02/28/2015) Gross

Description Gross Return GrossReturn GrossReturn Return

[cash & Equiv -, 0.85% 2.16% 1.65% 1.07%!

FTSE USBIG 1 Mo. TreasuryBill 0.97% 2.20% 1.61% 1.04%

Fixed Income 2.04% 7.18% 35%% *2.82%

Bloomberg Barclays US Government / Credit 1- 1.40% 501% 2.54% 1.95%

5Y

Equity 13.32% 31.04% 18.03% 11.86%

75% S&P 500, 25% ACWiex-US 9.94% 28.95% 13.96% 9.80%

Total 10.51% 23.91% 13.53% 8.93%

70% {75% S&P 500 25% ACWI exUS) 25% 7.42% 21.85% 10.72% 7.64%
BB US Int Gvt/Crd 5% 3MTE

* Partial periad return
Returns for periods exceeding 12 months areannualized.

As of December 31, 2019



Selectmen’s Meeting -9- January 23, 2020

KENNEBUNKPORT, TOWN OF CSU-3630 HMPayson

Account Value vs. Net Investment

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
$1,600.000
81,400,000
$1.200,000
$1.000.000 — | { i i i
K ® $ 5
® o & i g
& >
o"rp é‘)@ @'9 & »'sb
B Accoumt Value o Nt invesmment
Inception to Date
RAscal YTD beginning7/1 (02/28/2015)
Start Value $1,391,021 $1,154,444
Net Contribution ($115) ($132,285)
Investment GainfLoss $148,710 $509,456
Ending Value $1,531,615 $1,531,615

As of December 31, 2019



Selectmen’s Meeting ~-10- January 23, 2020
Town of Kennebunkport Distribution Review as of 12/31/2019

Market Value Since Inception
1z/31/2019 2015 2016 2017 2018* 2019 through12/31/2019
Kittredge Trust $001,500.54 $0.00 -$12,021.77| -$14,554.52! -$27,929.6% -&9.365.&1 -$83,871.33
Macomber Trust $0.00/ $0.00 -$100.18| -$5,860.26 $0.00 $0.00 -$5,969.44]
Fleavet Trust $630,024.68 $0.00] -$7.914.33] $0.00] -$19,81 1.0_1' $0.00| -$27,725 38|
TOTAL $0.00 -$20,036.28 -$20,423.78 -$47,740.70 -$29,365.39 -$117,566.15

*Began using the 4% spending calculation in 2018



Selectmen’s Meeting

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Holdings as of: December 31, 2019

Price to Earnings (x)

Dividend Yield {%)

Payout Ratio (%)

Return on invested Capital (%)
Lang term Debt to Capital {%)

V-Ratio

24
Py
20
12
16

14

10

Price to Earnings Ratio {x}

Return on Invested Capital {%)

Client

182
2.0
36
7.7
44
0.53

-11- January 23, 2020

HM Payson

ROIC + Dividend Yield

Price-to-Earnings Ratic
ROIC = {Earnings - Dividends) / Total Capital

V-Ratio =

S&P 500
151 Consistently profitable companies with shareholder-friendly capital allocation
1.8 tend to outperform over time. We believe that portfolios constructed around
35 these characteristics, combined with a disciplined approach toward valuation,
64 offer enhanced potential long-term returns. HM Payson's V-Ratio captures
’ these features by weighing an approximation of quality against a measure of
47 .
price.
0.43
B ciemt B sers00
Dividend Yield (%) Dividend Payout Ratio (%)
2.4 45
2.2 20
20
35
1.8
16 30
1.4 25
LT Debt to Capital Ratio (%) HMP V-Ratio
60 - 0.70
0.60
50
0.50
40
0.40
30 0.30



Selectmen’s Meeting -12- January 23, 2020

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT HMPa,yson

Holdings as of: December 31, 2019

Sector Diversification

0% 20% 40% Sector Client S&P 500 +/-

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Information Technology 31.9% 23.3% +8.5%
HEALTH CARE Health Care 21.4% 14.1% +7.2%
FINANCIALS Financials 14.4% 12.9% +1.5%
DI RS Communication Services 11.7% 104%  +13%
CONSURERRISGHE AR Consumer Discretionary 5.2% 9.8% -4.6%
INDUSTRIALS Industrials 10.9% 9.1% +1.8%
CONSUMER STAPLES Consumer Staples 0.0% 7.2% -7.2%
ENERCY Energy 1.7% 4.4% 2.7%

UTILITIES
Utilities 2.8% 3.3% -0.5%

REALESTATE
Real Estate 0.0% 2.9% -2.9%

MATERIALS
Materials 0.0% 2.7% -2.7%

Oient S&P 500
® L]



Selectmen’s Meeting -13- January 23, 2020

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Holdings as of: December 31, 2019

HM Payson

Stock Characteristics - 10 Largest Holdings

SYrDiv SYrEPS LT Debt
Company Sector Weight Yield Payout Growth Growth P/E ROIC to Capital
Amgen Inc Health Care 49% 2.7% 416% 229% 137% 157 13.8% 72.0%
Berkshire Hathaway Cl B Financials 46% 00% 00% NM 271% 213 51% 21.5%
Amazon.com Inc Consumer Discretionary 4.1% 0.0% 0.0% NM 1026% 774 10.4% 51.3%
Broadcom Limited Shs Information Technology 40% 41% 534% 56.5% 45.4% 13.0 88% 54.6%
Johnson & Johnson Health Care 38% 26% 427% 6.4% 3.1% 164 1568% 32.2%
Mastercard Incorporated Information Technology 36% 05% 191% 30.1% 16.9% 357 527% 62.1%
Microsoft Corp Information Technology 3.5% 1.3% 356% 104% 14.0% 275 152% 43.3%
Alphabet Inc Class C Capital Stock Communication Services 34% 00% 00% NM 18.5% 265 16.9% 6.6%
Clsco Systems Inc Information Technology 33% 29% 422% 13.6% 11.9% 144 168%  29.6%
Apple Inc Information Technology 3.3% 1.0% 221% 10.6% 13.0% 211 269% 50.4%
Top 10 Stocks 388% 15% 31.7% 186% 94% 207 11.4%  368%
Total Stock Portfolio 20% 356% 13.4% 8.7% 182 7.7% 43.6%
S&P 500 Index 1.8% 353% 8.0% 6.3% 191 64% 47.4%



Selectmen’s Meeting -14- January 23, 2020

KENNEBUNKPORT, TOWN OF CSU-3630 HMPayson

Disclosures

Account data is on a trade date basis and income is included in the account returns on an accrual basis.
Account retums can be gross or net of management fees. Past perfarmance is not indicative of future results.
All returns Include the effects of all principal change and income, and returns for longer than one year are annualized.

Any Gross returns da not reflect the deduction of investment advisory fees, which will reduce investment returns. Advisory fees are describedin Part 2 of our SEC
Form ADV.

As of December 31, 2013



Agenda
ltem
Divider




Article 9.

9.3.

Article 10.

10.8.

———

o

Proposed revisions to the Land Use Ordinance

regarding Public Hearing Notice Requirements

Board of Appeals

Appeals Procedure

E.

Atleastten{10}-days-prierto-the-hearingdate the The Town Clerk shall

publish a notice of the hearing in a newspaper of general circulation in
Kennebunkport at least three (3) days prior to the hearing date and
publish a notice on the town of Kennebunkport’s webpage at least ten
(10) days prior to the hearing date.

Planning Board Site Review

Planning Board Procedure for Site Plan Review

B.

Following the receipt of an application the Board may hold a pre-hearing
meeting with the applicant to discuss submission requirements and
general concerns of the Board. The Planning Board may also request
that the application include a report from the Chief of Police, the Fire
Chief, the Superintendent of the Water District and the Superintendent
of the Sewer Department containing their recommendations regarding
the proposed use. Within forty-five (45) days of the submission of a
completed application, with all supporting documentation, the Board
shall hold a public hearing. .

date;the The Town Clerk shall publish a notice of the hearing in a
newspaper of general circulation in Kennebunkport at least three (3)
days prior to the hearing date and publish a notice on the town of
Kennebunkport’s webpage at least ten (10) days prior to the hearing
date. The notice shall identify the property involved, the applicant, the
nature of the application, and the time and place of the public hearing.







KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Board of Selectmen

From: Tracey O’Roak

Date: February 7, 2020

Re: Liquor License Approvals

e — —  — —

The following renewal liquor license and special amusement permits are
scheduled for approval at the February 13" meeting. The Police, Fire and Code
Enforcement departments have all signed off on the applications. | recommend
approval.

1. Rhumb Line Resort
2. Taylormade Hospitality d/b/a Hurricane Restaurant
3. Alisson’s Docksquare LTD d/b/a Alisson’s Restuarant

The following NEW Victualer’s License Application is scheduled for public hearing
at the February 13" meeting. This is a new operation located in the applicant’s
home kitchen. Ms. Matthysen will be presenting her plans to the Zoning Board of
Appeals on February 10" at 7:00 p.m. The Police, Fire and Code Enforcement
departments have all signed off on the application. | would recommend approval
conditional on the outcome of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting.

1. Sarene Matthysen d/b/a Kerengende, 13 Spruce Avenue

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 « Tel. (207) 967-4243



This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

L~ Police Chief
L~ Fire Inspector

\/ Code Enforcement Officer

6M\\ Cj?&;a/k , Town Clerk_ )

W\ Chuale s

VA
Sarene Natthyien
Aba [/»euﬂﬁéde-—



2
TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

— INCORPORATED 1653 —

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, acting in their
capacity as the Victualer’s Licensing Board will conduct a public hearing on
Thursday, February 13, 2020 at 6:00 PM at the Village Fire Station, 32 North
Street, Kennebunkport, Maine to consider an application for a Victualer’s License
for Sarene M. Matthysen d/b/a Kerengende, 13 Spruce Avenue, for the period
through May 31, 2020, in accordance with the provisions of the Victualer’s
Licensing Ordinance adopted by the Town on March 21, 2000.

Dated at Kennebunkport, Maine on January 16, 2020.

Tracey O’Roak
Town Clerk

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Victualer’s License Application Form

‘Town of Kennebunkport

Applicant Information Business Information
SNZENG A Mml»ﬁ/ SEnN /( EZemnGENE

Name [ Business Name, d/b/a, etc.
13 Seruce Arue Same

Home Address Location (Do not use P.O. Box #)
Uemnzgmureer  pe  octott Samec

City/Town State  Zip Mailing Address (if different)

207- §2 4139
Telephone Number City/Town State Zip
Pl
Managers Name Telephone Number
foen Pectucton (Bawng

Manager’s Phone # Type of Business -
Total number of seats for food service: o
Total number of rooms for rent: 0

Maximum number of employees per shift: / ( Ow"k%

In making this application for a Victualer’s License, I agree to conform to the provisions
of the law relating to the business for which I am licensed and to all rules and regulations
as provided by the Licensing Board in reference thereto; and shall not violate any law of
the State relating to intoxicating liquors.

i \{\_bjklica{t’s signature

The fee must be enclosed with the application. The license will be mailed to you, after
the hearing date, if approved.

Date of Application: { / 1§ / w20 Hearing Date: __%i l:-))\',l@o o W | l‘iﬁ(’ E=
22 noFth 5

lepm

**Feel free to come to the Selectmen’s Meeting for the Public Hearing if you choose.

Filing Fee: $50700 (Payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
100~






AWissen's  3/13)acse

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

‘/ Police Chief
\/ Fire Inspector

| Code Enforcement Officer
/
’QAOLD‘A-’\ @T&.‘Daft__- , Town Clerk
\




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

License No:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:
GoodSOS & DBA: YES O NO O

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES: 4-)5-~20

NEW application: [] Yes X No

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : _ ~ Business hours:
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: [] MALT [JVINous [ SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
[0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) (] RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) ] CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
J HOTEL {Class LILILIV) [0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) [] BED & BREAKFAST {Class V)
[ GOLF COURSE (Class LILULIV) [ TAVERN (ClassIV) d QUALIFIED CATERING
{J OTHER: (3 SELF-SPONSORED EVENTS

(QUALIFIED CATERERS ONLY)
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
Alissank / DacKsgudre LT Aliswns KesHauran -
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietol) DOB: Physical Location:
1 Dack Square
DOB: | City/Town Htate Zip Code
| Knnehuskport ME 04064 ¢
Address Mailing Address , Same As Above? [J
P.o. Box 399

City/Town State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code

Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
L Q07T 967-4841 Qu1-2532-
‘ Federal LD. # Seller Certificate #: '
t Gl-437177790 or Sales Tax #: g’Slﬁ(o
i Email Address: Website:
| |nfo @ ali%hons (o m Glis%ons 1com

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

ROOMS $ FOOD $ 3, 085, 144 141IQUOR $ Z,gj; NE. 4o

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES E\ NO O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES X NO O

On Premise Application Rev. 3/2019 Replace 12/2018 Page 2 of 9







TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

—~ INCORPORATED 1653 -

APPLICATION
SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant A ['SSon ‘D /? gsﬁm ran 7L
Residence Address | D/}Ql{ -S? Ugre_
Home Telephone Number 2D 7 - @b 1- H 4] |

Name of Business

Business Address S@nu_
Type of Business M@m ront
Business Telephone Number OKJ/, - (’b S’"{ |

Nature of Special Amusement Live MLLS&C',I, ’D(S—’ k/,[ veoKe.

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No é

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $ 100.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this permit.

Signhature of Applicant
Printed name: /fﬁ 717 2N e 7.3)7’ ennan







&

Hoorricane  Posh
o130

_—

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

v~ Police Chief

I/ Fire Inspector
VA Code Enforcement Officer

/j;-a"*’\ @’E&:VJC__ , Town Clerk




STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
. . . . OK wi :
SectionI:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; with SOS: _YesO NoDJ

Type of License and Status

| Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

Taylormade Hospitality Hurricane Restaurant

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:

Taylor Benenti 29 Dock Square

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:

P.O. Box 1801

Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:
_ info@hurricanerestaurant.com

Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
(207)286-7127 (207)967-9113 (207)967-9111 (207)967-9113
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
83-2213121 1197972 ¢ OIS/EANf 1000WAT 000
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:
N/A

www.hurricanerestaurant.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license? ] New IK Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date: 03/10/2020

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: $1,768913.71 Beer, Wine or Spirits:  $ 789,919.19 Guest Rooms: $ 0.00

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

KMalt Liquor (beer) )Z(Wine XSpirits

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 of 11






TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 -

APPLICATION
SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR ___ | .
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT [ oawlo ¢ Benenh

Name of Applicant ~ G&Ep Tay locmade Hoso\mlm/ DA fochcage, o,
Residence Address 94 LasS¢\\ 3‘\-\‘-@2:\‘ r\?o(%\ow\,a}\ ME

Home Telephone Number ( onF) 28t - FITF

Name of Business ~ Hurricang Kestewan

Business Address 729 Do %qk\)cwe I,Luu\mbuw\(@ofif ME | 0d04C
Type of Business .0 <y faunct

Business Telephone Number (207 g+ ~ 4l

Nature of Special Amusement Lyl NusvC

Has your liguor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No _X. _

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $ 100.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form I
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules ang regulati g this permit.

of A

~
Plr?r?mme pyi’(c;d lo¢ Benaevh




[ ——



This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

/ Police Chief

v Fire Inspector

\/ Code Enforcement Officer

’:j/\,’@/uu\ ok , Town Clerk

\

Rhumb Line
al3lao



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
. . . . OK wi :
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; M S08: _YesO Noll

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): Business Name. (D/B/A):
Rhumb Line Resort
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:

She, la, Mo Hhews- B // Ul Torbats Lree k- Kﬁc’zz// |
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different: K £ {;h y IULPH# -]" \f é
Mailing address, if different from DBA addrgss: Email Address:

59 LQML“)&W/ M %nﬁf«bﬂiﬁf M E Peda@r M mb I nerz.sor 1L (on)
Telephone # Fax #: b Business Telephone #/, Fax #: |
07-967-5957  207-967-415
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
0 1-011690 Ho5~
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address: )
Wil mkmb{l NN Si)/“' Lo
1. New license or renewal of existing license? n New Bﬂl Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date: ,Q :} | } Q{' 1A C,}

=

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:
. ] O - o
Food: % 7D i 00ﬁ Beer, Wine or Spirits: j 5 00° Guest Rooms: 7§ :J_f_IOf)[g :

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

o Malt Liquor (beer) & Wine Eﬂé)irits

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 of 11






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653 -
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant Shea 1& M&H‘h e )S - BO | l

Residence Address 59 L@nqﬁ A[o fi( M Kena ehy m}(yo/ﬁ m e
Home Telephone Number _ S0 /-9 7 - B2

Name of Business p\hu_mb Ll ne 2-6; Sof'{"

Business Address H| Turbats Cr f_CLﬁc’/ K ﬁﬂﬁ@&/%
Type of Business Mo + < [

Business Telephone Number A01-961-5HG ]

Nature of Special Amusement wﬂﬂgma_&ﬂiffh\ nmer

Has your liguor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes ___  No

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

—
.

Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

et Lt Fhustuos £r.01

“ applicant

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions

To the Town Manager:

| hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board(s) and/or
committee(s): (If more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3...)

Administrative Code Committee

Board of Assessment Review

Budget Board

Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee
Cemetery Committee

Conservation Commission

Government Wharf Committee

Growth Planning Committee

Kennebunk River Committee

Lighting Committee

Parsons Way

Planning Board

Recreation Committee

Senior Advisory Committee
Sewer Advisory Committee
Shade Tree Committee

Shellfish Conservation Committee
Sidewalk Committee

Solid Waste Committee

Zoning Board of Appeals

DoO0DD0DOoDOoOoODOoao
DCoooooo¥Xoo

}/b‘w ¢ ,4{%4“///} /////2020

Signature of Applicant '’ Date
Preliminary Information

Name (Print): SU\SAN STRElFF

Residence Address: t Arzor Lepee De  Kptr 04040 Phone:

Business Address: NJA — Phone: f\-/f\- —
Mailing Address: SAMz As RESIDENCE
(if different)

E-mail Address: ERSTRBRIPRE Bai it Oo s

— —_— e ———
—_— e — . —

Membership in community organizations:

Organization Dates Activities

\kport-file0T\usersS\amcmurray\My Documents\Forms, Formats, etc\New Committee - 2019 with Recreation Committee.doc



Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

j l’wi Leem A OULeH) 'pnjeg‘f VVlaM&':ij -!-Jor‘ Muoé o*ﬁ "1?' Cateey

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?

T am d atw/ N§10(€ﬂ+ G‘F Kemﬂc‘lﬂ.mjcﬁ:%ﬁ. T weudd J”Ce %ﬁMQ

o WM{ Jm Lt [Iﬂ\/f)i\lth nA m}/ Nnew Covmmun?‘i*y.

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Please check one: 3 Yes o©No

Please return the completed application to: Town Manager, 6 Elm St., P.O. Box 566,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046. You will be contacted upon receipt.

\\kport-file01\usersS\amcmurray\My Documents\Forms, Formats, etc\New Committee - 2019 with Recreation Committee.doc






(17
Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Re: Municipal Facility Needs Study
Dt: February 10, 2020

As part of the FY 20 budget process I requested funds for a municipal facility
needs study to encompass a review of future Town Hall and Fire Station needs.
We hired local architect David Graham and Steve Doe of Sebago Technics.
David began the process by examining the current space at 6 Elm Street and
32 North Street. He met with staff from both facilities to understand both
current needs as well as future demands. David and Steve then examined
current town land holdings on both the old McCabe Parcel as well as the
Village Parcel. Staff and the consultants lastly examined the opportunity to
renovate the Village Fire Station for either future fire needs or town hall space.
Lastly, we asked them to determine the best outcome from both a programming
space requirement and a cost-effective approach.

David Graham will be present on Thursday evening to share the results of his
analysis. He is proposing a new Town Hall on the Village Parcel at the corner
of North Street, and a renovation and addition to the Village Parcel. Town Hall
currently occupies under 5,000 sqft, most of it finished, but some in an
unfinished garage space. The new space is estimated at just over 8,000 sqft
and will include a public meeting space as well as offices for all current Town
Hall departments. The estimated costs for the building, including furniture
and fixtures is $3.294 million.

The proposal for the Village Fire Station includes a little over 2,000 sqft of new
space, including bunk rooms for future staff and a new fire bay to house
vehicles. The conceptual plan also shows about 1,000 sqft of renovations,
which incorporate offices and facilities for paid staff in the current meeting
room. The estimated costs for this construction is $839,000.

This should be considered a planning document as we gather additional public
feedback on the location, design, and proposed funding model.



| obeg . 0202 ‘¢ Asenige

auj yoey S B yoay £q pesedaiy

[IeH umo| tonv._::no:_._wv_
ueld jenjdasuon

ejeas ajydein

29V1004 IHVYNDS TVLOL I'S 10Z'8

VUV NOWWOD Q3UVHS [ _ 4S T

FELTEES 2 TR -] 7 4

pHE g k] L 4suieth

ONISSIASSY - d'seee

ONINNVTd Uszes

33vds Jnand 48 L8L'E

HIOVNVIA NMOL dsaie

Koy ueld




z obed ozoz 'c Aenugas

® P
lIeH umo] podiungauusyy
Vv uejd ays jemdasuon

auy

€ = b BlEIS




¢ ebeg 0202 ‘¢ Aenugagy

lieH _..}m._.dbommpsnw:rmv_

1oan)s yuoN woid maiA - 7 UBLd Buniapuay fenydasuo9




¢ abeg 0z0z 't Aienuqed
aup ¢ Geqes g v Aq paiedaid

lleH umo ._.Jtonxcznwccox
g ue|d a)s jemdasuo)

M€ = .} 8j83g




¢ sffieg
o N 0Z0Z au. ba-m_.aau.

[leH umo] u”_o&?:no

::o&

192118 UlON woud meiA - g ueld Bupispuay jenydssuon




9 oBad 0202 ‘s Aienigag
au| Beqeg 9 Y yess Aq pesedaig

&) S 0

—] uopeAOURY UoNe]S aJid }994)S YUON Hodiungauua)j
uejd jenydasuo?)

\ | | '

WOOH NNE

ROOX YNNG

NOOH ¥NNE

NIHOL

/ N N AHANT] -

/ / IVOINVHOIN

HOLYH3INID
/ A\
/, NowonyisNoo aauvaoN [N IS 266
//., NOLLONYLSNOD MaN '8 0412
%
// Koy| ueld



Town Office Building

2/3/2020

Town of Kennebunkport

KENNEBUNKPORT, ME
CONCEPTUAL OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

ITEM QUANTITY | UNIT | UNIT PRICE | PROBABLE COST
NEW TOWN OFFICE BUILDING
Architecture and Engineering fees 1] LS |$ 130,000.00 $130,000
Sitework (pavement, loam & seed) 1| LS $  120,000.00 $120,000
Sitework Road and Utilities 290, LF |§ 600.00 $174,000
New Building Construction 8240 | SF |§ 325.00 $2,678,000
Fumiture and Fixtures 1) EST |§  35,000.00 $35,000
SUBTOTAL $3,137,000
Contingency - 5% $157,000
TOTAL PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST 33,294,000
Village Fire Station Renovation
2/3/2020
Town of Kennebunkport
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME
CONCEPTUAL OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
ITEM QUANTITY | UNIT | UNITPRICE | PROBABLE COST
VILLAGE FIRE STATION
Architecture and Engineering fees 1] IS |§ 35,000.00 $35,000
Sitework (pavement, loam & seed) 1] LS |§ 15,000.00 $15,000
New Building Construction 2,170 SF $ 250.00 $543,000
Renovated Construction Costs 992 | SF |$ 200.00 $198,000
Furniture and Fixtures 1] EST |$§ 8,000.00 $8,000
SUBTOTAL $799,000
Contingency - 5% $40,000
TOTAL PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST 3839,000

Town of Kennebunkport






es

KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

MEMO

Date: January 15, 2020

To: Laurie Smith

From: Chris Simeoni, Deputy Director Public Works

Re: Selectmen’s agenda 2/13/19- Consider changes to the Sewer Ordinance

We are requesting the Selectmen review proposed changes to the Sewer Ordinance.
Most of the changes are “housekeeping” items such as definitions that we would like
to change to make them concurrent with what is already in the Land Use Ordinance.

The most notable change will be the request to commence the billing of the user fee

upon occupancy. Attached is a copy of the proposed changes.

Thank you,

Christopher Simeoni
Christopher Simeoni

Deputy Director Public Works

25R School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372



WASTEWATER USE ORDINANCE TOWN OF

KENNEBUNKPORT KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

Adopted March, 1985 Amended

09/12/85
08/14/86
05/28/87
06/11/91
01/26/95
03/09/95
09/01/98
10/09/03
08/13/09
02/22/18



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Article I: Purpose, Authority, Scope, and INTENL ..........ceeueeeeeeeeeeieececiseeeeeteeeeee e e e 3
Article II: DEfINItIONS .......oveuiiiriricercricireetet e s s e as st ee st e s e s e e senes e sesesea 4
Article III: Use of Public Sewers REQUITEd ..........ccccueueieeeieieierieererceeeeeeececcese et ee e en e 8
Article IV: Private WasteWater DISPOSaAL.......cccueeueveveuiueuiieeeeiriiierereeeeseeteseeneseeseessssesensssessssees s 10
Article V: Building Sewers and CONNECHIONS.............ccciieviriviiienieesiescseeseeeesesseeesssesseseese o sess e 11
Article VI: SEWET EXIENSIONS ....c.orvtruiueirieriitininininiess e ceeeeceeseec e sesseeestsse st seeeeseessenesess e, 14
Article VII: USE Of PUDIC SEWELS ......ccecirieeemiiiniiiitecceteeeetcte ettt e s ss s s e s 20
Article VIII: Sewer Capacity AIIOCAtIONS .......c..eccveeeveeiereereteicreeieseree e eecnerereseeseseeeesssessesesesessnes 24
Article IX: Lapse of Sewer Permit and Entitlement to Sewer Capacity .........c..ccoeeeeeeerveverereerennnn, 25
Article X: Protection from Damage.........cccoeererreererieieececeeereesistststeise st e seeeersessasnens e seses 26
Article XI: Power and Authority of INSPECLOTS .....vceeeveiiiieeiriiiceiieee ettt 26
ATticle XII: PENAIHES .......cccoermeeireeeinietintiteiiite sttt seeecee e st st e e s s e e aetene s sesesense s s 27
Article XTIII: SeWer SErvice CharZe........cccecieririeiniiiieeeeecieeerereserestetisse st et e e eetesesee e rsesss st sonns 28
Article XIV: Licensing of Persons Authorized to Make Connection

10 the PUDBLIC SEWETS .....ccoiviiiiceriicecee sttt e as e et ete et e e e et e s e s eas 30
ATtiCle XV SEPHE WSS ......ceveeccirirereeenietesiie et eae e e se st bt e e e sese st esenesessss s seeas 31
ATHCIE XV VALGILY ..ottt eeer ettt st seeee e st e e e e et e sessns 31
ATticle XVILE APPEALS ...ttt re et et seea e ee e s et e s s s eeas 32
Article XVIIL: EffEctiVe DAt .......cccoceoiriireririiiniriiieieeceeeee et eeeseesessesesese s seseesensseseesssese e e s 33



ARTICLE I - PURPOSE, AUTHORITY, SCOPE AND INTENT

Sec. 1. This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the "Town of Kennebunkport Wastewater
Use Ordinance" and will be referred to herein as "this Ordinance."

Sec. 2. The purpose of this Ordinance is to promote the health, comfort, public convenience and
general welfare of the citizens of the Town of Kennebunkport by eliminating existing pollution,
preventing further pollution and controlling sewerage systems through regulations and restrictions.
This Ordinance shall restrict and regulate the accumulation, transportation, treatment and disposal of
sewage in such a manner that the creation of any seweragesystem, whether public or private, industrial
or residential, shall not result in pollution, health hazards or other nuisances for the citizens of the
Town of Kennebunkport.

Sec. 3. This Ordinance contains the rules and regulations adopted by the Municipal Officers to govern
the Kennebunkport Sewer System under the authority granted in Title 30-A M.R.S.A. §§ 5410-5415,
3401-3409, 3421-3428, and 3442-3445 as amended; and in all other applicable state statutes. The Board
of Selectmen, being the Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport, shall have the authority
granted under these provisions to administer, enforce, amend or repeal this Ordinance, or any clause or
provision thereof, as may be necessary or desirable, in the judgment of the Board of Selectmen, for the
efficient operation of any sewerage system.

Sec. 4. This Ordinance shall completely supersede all other sewer ordinances enacted by the Town of
Kennebunkport prior to the date of the enactment of this Ordinance, which other ordinances are
hereby repealed, except as otherwise noted herein. Hereafter any person owning any building or
structure within the Town of Kennebunkport which is the source of sewage and/or industrial waste or
who proposes to erect such building or structure, shall conform to the requirements of this Ordinance.



ARTICLE 1I - DEFINITIONS

Unless the context specifically indicates otherwise, the meaning of terms used in this Ordinance shall be
as follows:

Abutting Property: Any lot that is physically contiguous with the subject lot even if only at a point,
and any lot which is located directly across the street or right of way from the subject lot such that the
extension of the side lines of the subject touch or enclose the abutting property.

Apartment, Accessory: A separate dwellmg unit Wthh is-may be be located w1th1n aﬂd—sabefdmate{eya
single family detached-dwelling, wh :

%h&?e%e#lée&nebmﬂepeﬁ—l:&&d—@se—@;diﬂm&ee ora detached accessory structure as permltted under

Article 7.1 of this Ordinance.

Bed and Breakfast: A business establishment having, nine (9) or fewer guest rooms in which lodging
is offered to guests for compensation and meals may be offered for compensation only to the lodgers.

BOD (denoting Biochemical Oxygen Demand) shall mean the quantity of oxygen utilized in the
biochemical oxidation of organic matter under standard laboratory procedure in five (5) days at 20
degrees Celsius, expressed in milligrams per liter.

Board of Selectmen: The duly elected Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport.

Building: Any structure arranged, designed, intended or used for the shelter, housing or enclosure of
persons, animals, processes, equipment or property of any kind.

Building Drain: That part of the lowest horizontal piping of a drainage system which receives the
discharge from soil, waste and other drainage pipes inside walls of the building and conveys it to the
building sewer. The building drain extends eight (8) feet outside the inner face of the building wall.

Building Sewer or Building Connection: The extension from the building drain to the public sewer or
other place of disposal. The building sewer is the responsibility of the ownerof the building from the
building to the sewer main in the street or from the building to the grinder pump chamber.

Campground:

veh}ele&er—eﬁier—feﬂﬁs—eﬁempef&y—shekerAn\ area or tract of land to accommodate two (2) or more

parties in temporary living quarters. including. but not limited to tents. recreational vehicles or other
shelters.

Change of-in Use: The change from an existing use to another use, including without limitation, the
addition of a new use to an existing use.

Church: A building or group of buildings arranged, designed, intended or used for the conduct of
religious services, and accessory uses associated therewith.

4



Club: Any voluntary association of persons organized for fraternal, social, religious, benevolent,
recreational, literary, patriotic, scientific, or political purposes whose facilities are open to members
but not the general public, and which is principally engaged in activities which are not customarily
carried on for pecuniary gain.

Combined Sewer.: A sewer intended to receive both wastewater and storm or surface water.
Company: Any industrial or commercial establishment with a liquid waste discharge.

Connection fee: A charge established for the connection of any building or property to a sanitary,
combined or interceptor sewer within the town. The purpose of the connection fee is to ensure that
new users and current users with change of use or increased flows bear a reasonably proportionate
share of the cost of capital expenditures necessary to replace and upgrade sewer facilities in order to
maintain excess capacity within the system.

Deputy Director of Public Works: Shall have all the duties and powers of the Director of Public
Works when he or she is unavailable.

Director of Public Works: The Director of the Public Works Department for the Town of
Kennebunkport, or his or her duly authorized deputy, agent, representative or inspector.

Dwelling: Any building or structure or portion thereof. as referred to in the Land Use Ordinance.
containing one or more dwelling units, but not including a motel, hotel, inn, or similar unit.

Dwelling Unit: One or more habitable rooms arranged, designed or intended to be used, or used as a
complete housekeeping unit for one or more individuals living together as a family with independent
living, cooking, sleeping, bathing and sanitary facilities. Recreational vehicles are not residential
dwelling units. Within any Shoreland Zone. term “dwelling unit” shall include seasonal rental units
which meet the above definition. regardless of the time-period rented.

Easement: An acquired legal right for the specific use of land owned by others.

Family: One or more persons occupying a dwelling unit and living together as a single housekeeping
unit where all occupants use and access to all living and eating areas, bathroom and food preparation
and serving areas.

Foundation: The supporting substructure of a building or other structure. excluding wooden sills and
post supports, but including but-netlimitedto-basements, slabs, pests-er-frost walls. or other base
consisting of concrete. block. brick or similar materials.

Frontage on the Sewer shall exist if the public sewer line passes between the side lot lines of the
property in question, as determined by drawing perpendicular lines across the roadway from the points
of intersection of the property side lot lines.

Garbage: Solid waste from the domestic and commercial preparation, cooking, and dispensing of
food, and from the handling, storage, and sale of produce.



Garbage, Properly Shredded: The wastes from the preparation, cooking and dispensing of foods that
have been shredded to such a degree that all particles will be carried freely under the flow conditions
normally prevailing in public sewers, with no particle greater than one-half (1/2) inch (1.27
centimeters) in any dimension.

Gas Station: A business establishment selling fuel and related products for motor vehicles.

Hotel: A building or group of buildings having ten (10) or more guest rooms in which lodging, or
meals and lodging, are offered for compensation, including motels, tourist courts, motor lodges and
cabins.

Industrial Wastes: The liquid waste from industrial manufacturing processes, trade, or business as
distinct from sanitary sewage.

Inn: A business establishment having nine (9) or less-fewer guest rooms in which lodging is offered to
guests for compensation and meals may be offered for compensation enty-to the lodgers and to the
general public.

Lot: An area of land in one (1) ownership, or one (1) leaseholder with ascertainable boundaries
established by deed or other instrument of record, or a segment of land ownership defined by a lot
boundary lines on a subdivision plan duly-approved by the Planning Board and recorded in the York
Country Registry of Deeds.

Lot Frontage: The horizontal distance measured in a straight line connecting the intersection of the
front lot line with the side lot lines.

Lot Lines: The property lines bounding a lot as defined below:

a. Front Lot Line: On an interior lot the line separating the lot from the-street-or privateroad  right
of way containing a street or private road providing vehicular access to the lor or capable of
providing vehicular access to the lot. On a corner or through lot, the line separating the lot from
each street-er-right-of-way containing the street or private road providing vehicular access to
the lot.

b. Rear Lot Line: The lot line opposite the front lot line. On a lot point at the rear, the rear lot line
shall be an imaginary line between the side lot lines parallel to the front lot line, not less than
ten (10) feet long, lying farthest from the front lot line. On a comer lot, the rear lot line shall be
opposite the front lot line of least dimension.

c. Side Lot Line: Any lot line other than the front lot line or rear lot line.
Motel: See Hotel.

Natural Outlet: Any outlet into a watercourse, pond, ditch, lake, or other body of surface or
groundwater.

Owner: The person or persons, natural or corporate, in whom for the time being title is vested in real
property situated in the Town.



Person: Any individual, fism;eompany;-association;-society;eorperation-or-group corporation.

governmental agency. municipality. trust. estate, partnership. association. two or more individuals
having joint or common interest. or other legal entity.

pH: The logarithm of the reciprocal of the weight of hydrogen ions in grams per liter of solution.

Public Sewer: A common sewer in which all owners of abutting properties have equal rights and is
controlled by public authority. The term "public sewer" shall include the Town of Kennebunkport
Wastewater Treatment Plant and Public Sewer System main line only, not the house services.

Pollutant shall include but is not limited to dredged spoil, solid waste, junk, sewage sludge,
munitions, chemicals, biological or radiological materials, oil, petroleum products or by-products,
heat, wrecked or discarded equipment, rock, sand, dirt, and industrial, municipal, domestic,
commercial, or agricultural waste of any kind.

Restaurant: An establishment where food and drink are prepared and served to the public and where no
food or beverages are served directly to the occupants of motor vehicles.

Sanitary Sewer: A sewer which carries sewage and to which storm, surface, and ground waters are
not intentionally admitted.

Selectmen: The duly elected members of the Town of Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen.

Sewage: A combination of the water-carried wastes from residences, business buildings, institutions,
and industrial establishments.

Sewage Works: Facilities for collecting, pumping, treating, and disposing of sewage.

Sewer: A pipe or conduit for carrying sewage.

Sewer Extension: Any addition to the public sewers of the Town of Kennebunkport whether located in
a public way or on private property and whether constructed at public or private expense, provided that

the term "sewer extension" shall not include building sewers and connections governed by Article V.

Sewer Unit: The source of sewage classified by land use and activity calculated to determine sewer
connection fees and service charges.

Shall is mandatory; "may" is permissive.

Slug: Any discharge of water, sewage, or industrial waste which, in concentration of any given
constituent or in quantity of flow, exceeds for any period of duration longer than fifteen (15) minutes
more than two (2) times the average twenty-four (24) hour concentration of flows during normal

operation.

Storm Drain or Storm Sewer: A sewer, which carries storm and surface waters and drainage, but

9



excludes sewage and industrial wastes other than, unpolluted cooling water.

“Septic System.” Any system designed to dispose of waste or waste water on or beneath the surface
of the earth: includes. but is not limited to: septic tanks. disposal fields. grandfathered cesspools.
holding tanks. pretreatment filter. piping. or any other fixture. mechanism or apparatus used for those
purposes: does not include any discharge system licensed under Title 38 M.R.S.A. § 414. any surface
waste water disposal system. or any municipal or quasi-municipal sewer or waste water treatment

system.

“Superintendent.” The Superintendent of the Water Pollution Control Facilities of the Town of
Kennebunkport is Deputy Director of Public Works or his/her dulv-authorized deputy. agent.
representative or inspector.

Suspended Solids: Solids that either float on the surface of, or are in suspension in water, sewage, or
other liquids, which are removable by laboratory filtering as prescribed in "Standard Methods for the
Examination of Waste and Wastewater" published by the American Public Health Association and
referred to as non-filterable residue.

Town: The Town of Kennebunkport, County of York, State of Maine.
Watercourse: A channel in which a flow of water occurs, either continuously or intermittently.

Water Pollution Control Facility: The arrangement of devices and structures used for treating
sewage and sludge (Wastewater Treatment Plant).

ARTICLE III - USE OF PUBLIC SEWERS REQUIRED

Sec. 1. It shall be unlawful for any person to place, deposit, or permit to be deposited in any unsanitary
manner on public or private property within the Town or in any area under the jurisdiction of said
Town, any human or animal excrement, garbage, or other waste constituting a hazard to health.
Exceptions may be granted by the Selectmen to an owner or lessee acting in the normal course of farm
or garden operations.

Sec. 2. It shall be unlawful for any person to discharge to any natural outlet in any area under the
jurisdiction of the Town any sewage or other polluted water, except where suitable treatment has been
provided in accordance with this Ordinance and/or any other applicable laws, rules or regulations.

Sec. 3. It shall be unlawful for any person to construct or use any privy, privy vault, septic tank,
cesspool or other facility intended or used for the disposal of sewage, if at the time such person is
required by Section 4 of this Article III to connect toilet facilities in or on his property with a public
sanitary sewer.

Sec. 4. Every building intended for human habitation, occupancy, employment, recreation or any other

10



purpose situated within the Town, shall be provided with suitable and sufficient sanitary facilities for
the use of the occupants thereof. Said facilities in character, number and method of installation shall
comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations including, but not limited to ordinances of the
Town, health laws of the State of Maine and rules and regulations of the State Bureau of Health so far
as the same are compatible and not inconsistent. In the event any such laws, rules, and regulations are
inconsistent, the stricter provision (s) shall apply.

Sec. 5. The owner of any house, building or other structures used for human occupancy, employment,
recreation or other purpose, which is situated within the Town and on land that has frontage abutting
street, alley or right-of-way containing a public sanitary sewer of the Town, provided any part of the
foundation thereof is within two hundred (200) feet of such public sanitary sewer, or is otherwise
required by the State Plumbing Code for the State of Maine to do so, is hereby required at the property
owner's own expense to connect the suitable sanitary facilities as described in Article IlI, Section 4
above, directly with such public sanitary sewer in accordance with this Ordinance within ninety (90)
days after date of official notice to do so. The requirement set forth in this section shall be subject to
the availability of sewer capacity as determined by the Director of Public Works, or Selectmen, as the
case may be according to the terms of this Ordinance.

Sec. 6. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance, a determination by the Director of
Public Works that a grinder pump would be necessary for the particular property owner to connect to
the public sewer shall constitute an unnecessary hardship, and that property owner shall be relieved of
any obligation to connect to the public sewer. This exemption shallNOT apply if:

a. The grinder pump is supplied to the property owner by the Town; or
b. The existing septic system for that property is malfunctioning, in which case connection to the

public sewer shall be required notwithstanding the need and associated cost of installing a
grinder pump or a solids handling pump, unless a variance is obtained under Article XVIL

ARTICLE 1V - PRIVATE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL

Sec. 1. Where a public sanitary sewer is not available under the provisions of Article I1I, Section 4, the
building sewer shall be connected to a private wastewater disposal system complying with the
provisions of this Article and the State of Maine Plumbing Code, Part II Subsurface Wastewater
Disposal Regulations, as amended.

Sec. 2. Before commencement of construction of a private wastewater disposal system the owner(s)
shall first obtain a written permit signed by the licensed plumbing inspector. The application for such
permit shall be made on a form furnished by the Town, which shall comply with the requirements of
the Division of Health Engineering, Maine Department of Human Services, which the applicant shall
supplement with any plans, specifications and other information as deemed necessary by the plumbing
inspector. A permit and inspection fee in accordance with State of Maine Plumbing Code, Chapter 241,
shall be paid at the time the application is filed.

11



Sec. 3. A pemmit for a private wastewater disposal system shall not become effective until the
installation is completed to the satisfaction of the plumbing inspector. The plumbing inspector shall be
allowed to inspect the work at any stage of construction and in any event, the applicant for the permit
shall notify the plumbing inspector when the work is ready for final inspection and before any
underground portions are covered.

Sec. 4. The type, capacities, locations, and the layout of a private wastewater disposal system shall
comply with the State of Maine Plumbing Code — Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Regulations as
amended, and the Minimum Lot Size Law.

Sec. 5. At such time as a public sewer becomes available to a property served by a private wastewater
disposal system, as provided in Article III, Section 4 of this Ordinance, a direct connection from the
building sewer to the public sewer shall be made within ninety (90) days. Upon the expiration of said
90 - day period, the property owner shall cease to use any septic tanks, cesspools and similar private
wastewater disposal facilities and said facilities shall be cleaned of sludge and filled with clean bank
run gravel or dirt, or completely removed, within thirty

(30) days of abandonment. The requirement set forth in this section shall be subject to the availability
of sewer capacity as determined by the Director of Public Works, or Selectmen, as the case may be
according to the terms of this Ordinance.

Sec. 6. The owner shall operate and maintain the private wastewater disposal facilities in a sanitary
manner at all times, at no expense to the Town.

Sec. 7. The Town’s Health Officer, Building Inspector, or Plumbing Inspector shall construe no
statement contained in this Article to interfere with any additional requirements that may be imposed.

ARTICLE V - BUILDING SEWERS AND CONNECTIONS

Sec. 1. No unauthorized person shall uncover, make any connections with or opening into, use, alter, or
disturb any public sewer or appurtenance thereof without first obtaining a written permit from the
Director of Public Works. Any person proposing a new discharge into the system or a substantial
change in the volume or character of pollutants that are being discharged into the system shall notify
the Director of Public Works at least forty-five (45) days prior to the proposed change or connection
and shall comply with Maine Revised Statutes Annotated, Title 38, Chapter 3, Subchapter I,
Subsection 361, as amended.

Sec. 2. There shall be two (2) classes of building sewer permits: (a) for residential and (b) commercial
service, for service to establishments producing industrial wastes. In either case, the owner or his agent
shall make application on a special form furnished by the Director of Public Works. The permit
application shall be supplemented by any plans, specifications, or other information considered
pertinent in the judgment of the Director of Public Works. A permit and inspection fee of one dollar
($2.00) per gallon based on the Design Flows Tables 501.1 and 501.2 in the Maine Subsurface

12



Wastewater Disposal Rules residential or commercial building sewer permit shall be paid to the Town
at the time the application is filed.

Sec. 3. A sewer connection application shall be applied for and the fees shall be paid for, whenever a
homeowner applies for a building permit that will increase the flows from that structure into the
collection system.

Sec. 4. All cost and expense incident to the installation and connection of the building sewer shall be
borne by the owner. The owner shall indemnify the Town from any loss or damage that may directly
or indirectly be occasioned by the installation of the building sewer.

Sec. 5. A separate and independent building sewer shall be provided for every building requiring a
sewer connection, except that where one building stands at the rear of another on an interior lot and no
private sewer is available or can be constructed to the rear building through an adjoining alley, court,
yard, or driveway, the building sewer from the front building may be extended to the rear building and
the whole considered as one building sewer. A deed restriction shall be placed on both properties
stating that they have joint ownership in the sewer connection and will maintain it jointly; and the
owners of both properties shall be jointly and severally liable for any cost or expense of installation and
connection as provided by Section 3 of this Article V.

Sec. 6. Old building sewers may be used in connection with new buildings only when they are found,
on examination and test by the Director of Public Works, to meet all requirements of this Ordinance.
The applicant shall pay for all cost for examination and testing.

Sec. 7. The size, slope, alignment, materials of construction of a building sewer, and the methods to be
used in excavating, placing the pipe, jointing, testing, and back filling the trench, shall all conform to
the requirements of the buildings and plumbing code or other applicable rules and regulations of the
Town.

Sec. 8. Whenever possible, the building sewer shall be brought from the building at an elevation above
the basement floor. In all buildings in which any building drain is too low to permit gravity flow to the
public sewer, sanitary sewage carried by such building drain shall be lifted by a grinder pump or a
solids handling pump and discharged to the building sewer.

Sec. 9. No person shall connect any roof downspout, exterior foundation drain, area drain, or other
source of surface runoff or groundwater to a building sewer or building drain which in turn is
connected directly or indirectly to a public sanitary sewer unless such connection is approved by the
Director of Public Works for purposes of disposal of polluted surface drainage.

Sec. 10. The connection of the building sewer into the public sewer shall conform to the requirements of
the building and plumbing code of other applicable rules and regulations of the Town. The connection
of the building sewer into the public sewer shall be made at the curb fitting if provided or at the "Y"
branch if such branch is available at a suitable location. On direction of the Director of Public Works,
where no "Y" branch is available, a neat hole shall be cut, by machine, into the public sewer to receive
the building sewer, with entry in the downstream direction at an angle of forty-five (45) degrees with an
approved saddle or clamp-type fitting. Such connection shall be completely watertight at the location
specified by the Director of Public Works or his Designee (" The Inspector") and shall be completed
under the supervision and in the presence of the Inspector, and as directed by and to the satisfaction of

13



the Inspector.

Sec. 11. The applicant for the building sewer permit shall notify the Director of Public Works twenty-
four (24) hours before the building sewer is ready for inspection and connection to the public sewer. All
inspections shall be performed during regular working hours. Any inspections requested after the
regular working hours or on weekends will be assessed an additional inspection fee of one and one-
half (1.5) times the Inspector’s normal rate and any other fees that may apply.

Sec. 12. All excavation for building sewer installation shall be adequately guarded with barricades and
lights so as to protect the public from hazards. Streets, sidewalks, parkways, and/or other public
property disturbed in the course of the work shall be restored in a manner satisfactory to the Town.

Sec. 13. When any building or other structure previously served by a connection to any public sewer or
drain is demolished, destroyed, abandoned or altered so that any drain or portion of an abandoned
plumbing system which is directly or indirectly connected to any public sewer or drain is no longer
used and is not connected to the drainage system of the building or structure, the open end of such
which discharged, directly or indirectly, into a public sewer or drain shall be promptly closed and
sealed to the satisfaction of the Director of Public Works, so that no water or wastes not otherwise
permitted to enter the public sewer or drain shall be so discharged therein. The Director of Public
Works shall be notified of such abandonment or discontinuance, and of the closing and sealing of such
drain, and shall be afforded an opportunity to see such work performed. All of said work shall be done
by the person or party demolishing the building or structure or who alters the drainage of the premises
so to make such closing and sealing necessary. In the event such person fails to perform said work, the
work shall be done by the owner, lessee or tenant of the premises to the satisfaction of the Director of
Public Works, all without expense to the Town.

Sec. 14. Unless exempted under subparagraph (B) below, every person seeking to, or required to,
make connection with the public sewer system shall pay the charge under this section. Such charge is
in addition to any other charge imposed by this Ordinance.

a. The connection fee for each sewer unit charge imposed under Article XIII shall be $3,500. For
those uses to be assigned a special charge under that Article, the connection fee shall be
established by the Selectmen. Any person seeking to make connection shall fill out an
appropriate form provided by the Director of Public Works. When the form has been approved
and the fee paid, the Director of Public Works shall notify the Building Inspector. No building
permit or occupancy permit may be issued until the fee has been paid.

b. For any change of use within a building, or expansion or alteration to a building, which results
in an increase in the sewer unit charge imposed under Article XIII, a connection fee is due for
each additional sewer unit change.

c. All connection fees generated by this section shall be placed in a non-lapsing fund, to be known
as the "Water Pollution Control Facility Fund," to be used for improvements to or expansion of
or replacement of the existing treatment plant and facilities.

Sec. 15. After the building sewer is connected to the public sewer the owner of the building sewer
shall maintain the building sewer from the building to the public sewer.

14



ARTICLE VI - SEWER EXTENSIONS

Sec. 1. Sewer Extensions within Public Way at Public Expense. Sewer extensions to be located within
public ways and individual building sewers to five (5) feet from the edge of the pavement may be
constructed by the Town at public expense if the voters of the Town acting at an annual or special town
meeting authorize such an extension and appropriate the necessary funds therefore. Under this
arrangement, each property owner shall pay for and install the building sewer from the public sewer to
his or her residence or place of business in accordance with the requirements of Article V. Property
owners may request that an article authorizing such a sewer extension and appropriating the necessary
funds therefore be included in the warrant of the next annual town meeting by filing a written petition
signed by a majority of the benefiting property owners with the Selectmen at least ninety (90) days
prior to the annual meeting. Prior town meeting approval is required before the project may be built at
public expense.

Sec. 2. Sewer Extensions within Public Way at Private Expense. If the Town does not elect to
construct a sewer extension within a public way at public expense, or upon proper application, any
property owner, builder or developer may offer to make an unconditional gift to the Town of a sewer
extension to be constructed within a public way at the property owner's own expense under a private
contract. The property owner, builder, or developer offering to make such an unconditional gift to the
Town shall follow the requirements outlined below:

(A) Submission Requirements:

The applicant will submit an application provided by the Wastewater Department to the Director
of Public Works along with the following materials:

1. An application fee in an amount equal to the greater of five dollars ($5.00) per linear foot
of pipe for the proposed sewer extension, or five hundred dollars ($500.00) per sewer unit
charge which will be assessed under Article XIII, Sec. 2 against the buildings which the
applicant intends to construct, develop or provide with sewer service in connection with the
proposed sewer extension. These fees shall also include any sewer units that are on
abutting properties that will be able to connect to this extension. Such application fees shall
be placed in a separate non-lapsing account to be used by the Town for the purpose of
paying the costs of publishing legal notices, holding public hearings, reviewing sewer
extension applications and studying the impacts thereof in accordance with the provisions
of this Article.

2. Conceptual drawings and specifications for the project. Project drawings and specification
must be submitted electronically and on paper copies.

3. A survey showing the location of the property and the proposed sewer extension. This

information shall be submitted as a paper drawing and electronically in the DWG format for
use with AutoCAD. The digital transfer of any subdivision plan data shall be delivered on

15



the Town’s chosen Horizontal Datum: Maine State Plane Coordinate System: Maine West
Zone FIPS Zone 1802, North American Datum 1983; Units: US Survey Feet.

4. The preferable vertical datum is North American Vertical Datum 1988 (NAVDS8S). The
Ellipsoid is GRS 80 (Geodetic Reference System 1980).

5. Data shall have survey grade positional accuracy. Data could be developed using either
Real Time Kinematic (RTK) GPS, survey-grade Static GPS data collection or traditional
methods of occupying known, high-precision surveyed monuments. The datum, survey
methods, and type of survey equipment used shall be identified.

6. A list of all the property owners and mailing addresses that are within two hundred
(200) feet of the proposed sewer extension property boundaries. This list shall be submitted
on paper and electronically and be able to be used with MS Word format.

7. Proof of the ability to secure an irrevocable letter of credit or post cash or other cash
equivalent in a form acceptable to the Board of Selectmen in an amount equal to one
hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of the estimated cost of the project. The letter of credit
or the cash security will remain in effect until after the guaranty has expired.

8. Any other information the Town may require on a case-by-case basis.
9. If any easements, rights, title, or interests to other properties are required for the construction
of the sewer extension, the property owner, builder, developer or applicant must have

acquired them before the Town will make any review.

(B) Review of Extension Application:

The Director of Public Works shall immediately give the completed application to the Secretary of
the Planning Board who shall refer it to the Planning Board. The Planning Board shall schedule a
public hearing to be held within sixty (60) days of receipt of a completed application as
determined by the Director of Public Works.

At least ten (10) days prior to the hearing date, the Secretary to the Planning Board shall publish a
notice of the hearing in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town. The notice shall identify
generally the route of the proposed extension, the name of the applicant, and the time and place of
the public hearing.

Notice of the hearing shall be sent by the Town by certified mail to the owners of all property within
two hundred (200) feet of the property boundaries of the project at least seven (7) days in advance
of the hearing. The owners of abutting property shall be considered to be those shown on the tax
lists as those against whom taxes are assessed. The Planning Board shall maintain as a part of the
record for each case a completed list of all property owners so notified. Failure of any property
owner to recetve a notice shall not necessitate another hearing or invalidate the action of the
Planning Board.

At the hearing, the applicant, Director of Public Works, and any other interested person may be
heard. The public hearing may be continued to a later date at the discretion of the Planning Board.

16



With the approval of the Town Manager, the Planning Board may arrange for a study ofthe likely
impacts of the proposed sewer extension. Such study shall address but not be limited to the
following issues:

1. Whether there are reasonable alternative methods of sewage disposal at the site or sites to
be served by the proposed extension;

2. Whether the proposed extension will result in significant benefit or harm to environmental
quality;

3. Whether the proposed extension will provide economic benefits or will significantly
increase costs to the Town;

4. Whether the proposed extension will tend to significantly increase residential, commercial
or industrial development in the area to be served by the extension and whether such
increase is compatible with the Town's Comprehensive Plan; and

5. Such other issues as the Planning Board may direct.

Within forty-five (45) days of the close of the public hearing or receipt of the results of the
Planning Board’s study, whichever is later, the Planning Board shall issue a written
recommendation to the Board of Selectmen as to whether the sewer extension project should be
built and whether the proposed unconditional gift of such extension to the Town should be
accepted or refused and shall state the reasons for its recommendation.

With the approval of the Town Manager, the Director of Public Works may arrange for a study of
the likely impacts of the proposed sewer extension. Such study may address but not be limited to
the following issues:

1. Whether the proposed extension will significantly increase or decrease user fees within the
Town,;

2. Whether the proposed extension will be compatible with future or planned extensions of
the sewer system within the Town;

3. Whether the increase in sewage resulting from the proposed extension can be adequately
handled by the existing treatment plant, pumping stations and other facilities;

4. Such other issues as the Director of Public Works may direct.

Within forty-five (45) days of the close of the Planning Board’s public hearing or receipt of
the results of the Director of Public Works study, whichever is later, the Director of Public
Works shall issue a written recommendation to the Board of Selectmen as to whether the
sewer extension project should be built and whether the proposed unconditional gift of such
extension to the Town should be accepted or refused and shall state the reasons for its
recommendation.

17



The studies requested by the Planning Board and/or the Director of Public Works shall be paid for
from the non-lapsing account established under this Section or by such other monies as may be
properly authorized. In the event that the costs associated with any of the studies exceed eighty
percent (80%) of the application fees, the applicant will be assessed additional fees to cover the cost
of doing the studies.

Following the receipt of the Planning Board’s and Director of Public Works recommendations, the
Board of Selectmen shall approve or deny the project.

(C) Acceptance of Unconditional Gift by Town Meeting:

All sewer extensions, including any pumping stations, constructed at the property owner’s or
applicant’s expense, together with a sewer easement in a form satisfactory to the Selectmen, must
be offered to the Town as an unconditional gift.

Following the Selectmen’s approval of the project but prior to the Selectmen’s insertion of an
article in the warrant, the property owner, builder or developer must submit plans and
specifications for the proposed sewer extension to the Director of Public Works for his review,
including a complete set of drawings on paper and on a computer disk in the Auto- Cad format
(DWG), showing the equipment as proposed to be installed. The Director of Public Works must
approve said plans and specifications before any work is commenced and before an article can be
placed in the warrant.

Following the Director of Public Works approval of the plans, specifications and drawings, the
Selectmen shall insert an article in the warrant of the next annual or special town meeting to see if
the Town will vote to accept the proposed unconditional gift of the sewer extension that will be in
the Towns road way. A special town meeting may be called to address this one item if the
applicant agrees to bear the cost of the meeting. The recommendations of the Planning Board and
Director of Public Works may be set forth as an informational item beneath the article in the
warrant calling the annual or special town meeting.

The article included in the warrant shall require as a condition to acceptance of the proposed gift
that the applicant shall furnish the Town with an irrevocable letter of credit or cash or cash
equivalent in a form acceptable to the Board of Selectmen to ensure proper completion of the
project. The guarantee shall be in an amount equal to one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of
the estimated cost of the project and shall remain in effect until after the contractor’s warranty
period has expired or until any adjustments are made by the Director of Public Works as
referenced in Section E below. The amount of the guarantee shall be increased if the cost of the
project, as determined by final bids, is significantly higher than the estimated costs furnished to the
Planning Board. The Town Manager shall order such adjustment to be made if needed to provide
security equal to one hundred twenty-five (125%) of the cost of the project. The article included in
the warrant shall also provide that acceptance of a sewer extension to be constructed at private
expense shall be subject to prior approval of the contractor and the terms of the construction
contract by the Selectmen.

Construction and Inspecti fter 1

If the Town votes to accept the proposed gift of a sewer extension to be constructed in a public

18



way under private contract, the applicant must obtain all permits required under existing
ordinances and state law, including a permit from the Board of Selectmen. All construction shall at
least meet the minimum design and construction specifications provided by the Town, which shall
be given to the property owner, builder or developer at the time a permit is obtained. No
construction or work on the sewer extension project may begin until (1) the Director of Public
Works has approved the plans and specifications submitted by the property owner, builder or
developer, and (2) the unconditional gift of the sewer extension has been accepted by the Town
meeting.

Each building sewer must be installed and inspected as required in Article V and the fees required
under Article V shall be paid. The installation of the sewer extension shall be subject to periodic
inspection by the Director of Public Works or his authorized representatives, who shall include a
full-time inspector if the Director of Public Works determines it to be in the Town's best interests.
The expenses for said inspection shall be paid for by the owner, builder or developer. The Director
of Public Works decisions shall be final in matters of quality and methods of construction. The
sewer, as constructed, must pass all tests required in Article V before it is to be used.

It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure compliance with all of the applicable requirements
of the Maine Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), the federal Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) and the Town.

E) Town Acquisiti f All 1 Extensions:

Within (30) thirty days after the installation, inspection of the project and the connection of 90% of
the intended sewer units as described in Section 2(D) above, the owner shall convey title to said
sewer extension to the Town, together with a perpetual sewer easement and maintenance
casement. Said sewers and pump stations, after conveyance to the Town, shall be guaranteed by
the property owner, builder, or developer against defects in materials or workmanship for twelve
(12) months after acceptance by the Town, provided, however, that after completion of
construction of the sewer line extension and acceptance thereof by the Town, but prior to the
expiration of the twelve (12) month warranty period, the Director of Public Works shall have
discretion to release to the owner up to ninety percent (90%) of the guarantee amount upon the
Director of Public Works determination that the sewer extension has been properly constructed, is
free of defects in materials or workmanship and is operationally sound. The guarantee shall be in a
form and in an amount acceptable to the Town Manager, who may act in consultation with the
Selectmen, the Director of Public Works, the Town's attorney, and any other appropriate persons.

Sec. 3. Sewer Extensions Located on Private Property at Private Expense. Any property owner may
request permission of the Town to construct, at the property owner's own €Xpense, a sewer extension
on private property serving two (2) or more buildings. The property owner, builder, or developer shall
offer to make an unconditional gift to the Town of a sewer extension to be constructed on private
property at the property owner’s own expense under a private contract. The property owner, builder,
or developer offering to make such an unconditional gift to the Town shall follow the requirements
outlined in Section 2(A) and (B) above.

Following the Selectmen’s approval of the project, the property owner, builder or developer must
submit plans and specifications for the proposed sewer extension to the Director of Public Works for
his review, including a complete set of drawings on paper and on computer disk in the Auto-Cad format

19



(DWG), showing the equipment as proposed to be installed. The Director of Public Works must
approve said plans and specifications before any work is commenced.

Digital transfer of any subdivision plan data shall be delivered on the Town’s chosen Horizontal
Datum: Maine State Plane Coordinate System: Maine West Zone FIPS Zone 1802, North American
Datum 1983; Units: US Survey Feet.

The preferable vertical datum is North American Vertical Datum 1988 (NAVD88). The Ellipsoid is
GRS 80 (Geodetic Reference System 1980).

Data shall have survey grade positional accuracy. Data could be developed using either Real Time
Kinematic (RTK) GPS, survey-grade Static GPS data collection or traditional methods of occupying
known, high-precision surveyed monuments. The datum, survey methods, and type of survey
equipment used shall be identified.

Construction of a sewer extension on private property at private expense, however, need not be delayed
until after a Town meeting vote to accept the proposed unconditional gift of the extension. Although
the property owner, builder or developer must offer the sewer extension to the Town as an
unconditional gift, if the unconditional gift is rejected the sewer extension will remain the property of
the property owner and not the Town.

ARTICLE VII - USE OF PUBLIC SEWERS

Sec. 1. No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged any storm water surface waters,
groundwater, roof run off, substance drainage, uncontaminated cooling water, or unpolluted
commercial or industrial process waters to any public sanitary sewer.

Sec. 2. Storm water and all other unpolluted drainage shall be discharged to such sewers as are
specifically designated as storm water sewers, or to a natural outlet approved by the Maine DEP and
the Director of Public Works. Industrial cooling water or unpolluted process water may be discharged,
on approval of the Maine DEP and the Director of Public Works, to a storm sewer or natural outlet.

Sec. 3. No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged any of the following described waters or
waste to any public sewers:

a. Any gasoline, benzene, naphtha, fuel oil, or other flammable or explosive liquid, solid, or gas,
which will create a fire or explosive hazard in the wastewater facilities.

b. Any waters or wastes containing toxic or poisonous solids, liquids, or gases in sufficient
quantity, either singly or in interaction with other wastes, to injure or interfere with any sewer
treatment process, constitute a hazard to humans or animals, create a public nuisance, or create
any hazard in the receiving waters of the sewage treatment plant.

20



Any water or waste having a pH lower than 6.5, or having any other corrosive property capable
of causing damage or hazard to structures, equipment, and personnel of the sewage works.
Solids or viscous substances in quantities or of such size capable of causing obstruction to the
flow in sewers, or other interference with the proper operation of the sewage works such as,
but not limited to ashes, sand, mud, straw, shavings, metal, glass, rags, bones, feathers, tar,
plastics, wood, underground garbage, fibers, whole blood, paunch, manure, hair and fleshings,
entrails, paper, dishes, cups, milk containers, or other substances which are whole or ground by
garbage grinders.

Any waste or pollutants including oxygen-demanding pollutants (BOD, etc.) which released in
quantities of flow or concentrations or both constitute a "slug" as defined in Article II.

Any heated water or pollutants in amounts which will inhibit or interfere with biological
activity in the waste water treatment works but in no case heated water or pollutants in such
quantities that the temperature at the wastewater treatment works influent exceeds 104 degrees
Fahrenheit (40 degrees Celsius); unless the wastewater treatment works is designed to
accommodate such heat.

Sec. 4. No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged the following described substances,
materials, water, or waste if it appears likely in the opinion of the Director of Public Works that such
waste may harm the sewers, sewage treatment process, or equipment, have an adverse effect on the
receiving streams, or may otherwise endanger life, limb, public property, or constitute a nuisance. In
forming an opinion as to the acceptability of these wastes, the Director of Public Works shall consider
such factors as the quantities of subject waste in relation to flows and velocities in the sewers,
materials of construction of the sewers, nature of sewage treatment process, capacity of the wastewater
treatment plant, degree of treat ability of waste in the wastewater treatment plant, and other relevant

factors.

Substances prohibited are:

a.

Any liquid or vapor having a temperature higher than one hundred four (104) degrees
Fahrenheit (40 degrees Celsius).

Wastewater containing petroleum oil, non-biodegradable cutting oils, or products of mineral
oil origin.

Any water or waste containing fats, wax, grease, or oils, whether emulsified or not.
Garbage grinders are prohibited for the commercial users.

Any water or waste containing strong acid, iron, pickling waste, or concentrated plating
solutions, whether neutralized or not.

Any waste or water containing iron, chromium, copper, zinc, and similar objectionable or toxic
substances; or waste exerting an excessive chlorine residual to such a degree that any such
material in the composite sewage at the wastewater treatment plant exceeds the limits
established by the Director of Public Works for such materials.

21



m.

Any water or waste containing phenols or other taste or odor-producing substances, in such
concentrations exceeding limit which may be established by the Director of Public Works as
necessary, after treatment of the composite sewage, to meet the requirement of the State,
federal, or other public agencies having jurisdiction over such discharge to any receiving
waters.

Any radioactive waste or isotopes of such half-life or concentration as may exceed limits

established by the Director of Public Works in compliance with applicable State or Federal

regulations.

Any water or waste having a pH in excess of 8.0.

Materials, which exert or cause:

1. Unusual concentrations of inert suspended solids (such as, but not limited to, Fullers earth,
lime slurries, and lime residues) or of dissolved solids (such as, but not limited to, sodium

chloride and sodium sulfate).

2. Excessive discoloration, such as, but not limited to, dye waste and vegetable tanning
solutions.

3. Unusual BOD, chemical oxygen demand, or chlorine requirements in such quantities as to
constitute a significant load on the wastewater treatment works.

4. Unusual volume of flow or concentration of wastes constituting a "slug" as defined in
Article I1.

Waters or waste containing substances which are not amenable to proper treatment or
reduction by the Town's wastewater treatment process, or which would result in impermissible

levels of phosphates and nitrates being discharged in the wastewater treatment plant effluent.

Overflow by draining from cesspools or receptacles storing organic waste (other than septic
tank disposal at the Town’s treatment plant in accordance with Town procedures).

Steam exhausts, boiler blowoffs, sediment traps, or pipes carrying hot circulating water.

Sec. 5. If any water or wastes are discharged, or are proposed to be discharged to the public sewers,
which waters contain the substances or possess the characteristics enumerated in Section 4 of this
Atrticle, and which in the judgment of the Director of Public Works may have detrimental effect upon
the sewage works, processes, equipment, or receiving water, or which otherwise create a hazard to life
or constitute a public nuisance, the Director of Public Works may:

a. Reject the water;
b. Require pretreatment to an acceptable condition for discharge to the public sewers;

c. Require control over the quantities and rates of discharge; and/or

22



d. Require payment to cover the cost of handling and treating the waste not covered by
existing taxes or sewer charges, pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 of this Article
VIL

When considering the above alternatives, the Director of Public Works shall give consideration to the
economic impact of each alternative on the discharger. If the Director of Public Works permits the
pretreatment or equalization of waste flows, the design and installation of the pretreatment or
equipment shall be subject to the review and approval of the Director of Public Works, and subject to
the requirements of all applicable codes, ordinances, laws, and the municipal discharge permit.

Seec. 6. Grease, oil and sand interceptors shall be provided when in the opinion of the Director of
Public Works, they are necessary for the proper handling of the liquid waste containing floatable
grease or for any flammable waste, sand, other harmful ingredients; except that such interceptors shall
not be required for private living quarters or dwelling units. All interceptors shall be of a type and
capacity approved by the Director of Public Works, and shall be located as to be readily and easily
accessible for cleaning and inspection. All new construction and the remodeling of any old
construction shall conform to the requirements of the Maine State Plumbing Code and the State of
Maine Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules for grease and oil interceptors. The minimum size for
an external grease trap shall be at least one thousand (1,000) gallons of liquid capacity.

With the approval of the Director of Public Works, an automatic / mechanical (self-cleaning) grease
removal unit may be used instead of the external grease trap. The automatic grease removal unit must
be sized in accordance with the manufacturer’s written recommendations and the water temperature of
the influent, as it enters the unit ca not exceed one hundred fifty

(150) degrees F.

Dishwasher wastewater shall not be discharged into an automatic grease removal unit, except that the
wastewater from the pre-rinse station shall discharge to the grease removal unit.

In maintaining these interceptors, the owner (s) shall be responsible for the proper removal and
disposal by appropriate means of the captured material and shall maintain records of the dates and
means of disposal, which are subject to review by the Director of Public Works. Any removal and
hauling of the collected materials not performed by the owner (s) or the owner (s)' agent (s) must be
performed by currently licensed waste disposal firms.

Sec. 7. Where preliminary treatment or flow-equalizing facilities are provided for any water or wastes,
they shall be maintained continuously in satisfactory and effective operation by the owner at the
owner's expense.

Sec. 8. When required by the Director of Public Works, the owner of any property serviced by a
building sewer carrying commercial, industrial waste shall install a suitable manhole together with
such necessary meters and other appurtenances in the building sewer to facilitate observation,
sampling and measurement of the waste. Such manhole, if required, shall be accessible and safely
located, and shall be constructed in accordance with plans approved by the Director of Public Works.
The manhole shall be installed by the owner at the owner's expense and shall be maintained by the
owner so as to be safe and accessible at all times.

Sec. 9. The Director of Public Works may require a user of the sewer services to provide information

23



needed to determine compliance with this Ordinance. These requirements may include:

a. Description of wastewaters discharged, together with peak rate and volume over a specified
time period.

b. Chemical analyses of wastewaters.

c. Information on raw materials, processes, and products affecting wastewater volume and
quality.

d. Quantity and disposition of specific liquid, sludge, oil, solvents, or other materials important to
sewer use control.

e. A plot plan of sewers of the user's property showing sewer and pretreatment facility location.
f. Details of wastewater pretreatment facilities.

g. Details of systems to prevent and control the losses of materials though spills to the municipal
sewer.

Sec. 10. All measurements, tests, and analyses of the characteristics of water and pollutants to which
reference is made in this Ordinance shall be determined in accordance with the latest edition of
"Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater", published by the American Public
Health Association or other methods approved by the U.S. EPA and the Me. DEP, and shall be
determined at the structure as required in Article VII, Section 8, or upon suitable samples taken at said
structure. In the event that no special structure has been required, suitable samples shall be taken at the
downstream manhole in the public sewer nearest to the point or origin. Sampling shall be carried out by
customarily accepted methods to reflect the effect of constituents upon the wastewater facilities and to
determine the existence of any hazard to life, limb, or property.

a. All industries discharging into a public sewer shall perform such monitoring of their
discharges as the Director of Public Works and/or other duly authorized employees of the
Town may reasonably require, including installation, use, and maintenance of monitoring
equipment, keeping records and reporting the results of such monitoring to the Director of
Public Works. Such records shall be made available upon request by the Director of Public
Works to other agencies having jurisdiction over discharges.

Sec. 11. The municipality shall develop, and the Director of Public Works shall enforce, pretreatment
regulations for existing and new sources of pollution that are discharging or proposed to be discharged
into the municipally owned wastewater treatment facilities as set forth in Title 40, Chapter 1, Part 128
and Part 403 of the Final Rules of the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

Sec. 12. Nothing in this Article shall be construed to prevent any agreement between the Town and
any industrial concern whereby industrial waste of unusual strength or character may be accepted by
the Town for treatment, subject to payment therefore, by the industrial concern; provided that such
agreements do not contravene any requirement of existing Federal or State laws and/or regulations and
are compatible with any User Charge and Industrial Cost Recovery System in effect.

24



ARTICLE VIII - SEWER CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS

Sec. 1. Renovation to the Kennebunkport Water Pollution Control Facility which were completed in
the spring of 1998 have increased its capacity to an amount in excess of 2,000 pounds of BOD5 per
day. However until such time as the facility additions are operated to its capacity, the actual capacity
added by these renovations will be unknown. Therefore, upon the completion of these renovations, as
evidenced by the Town Manager’s receipt of a letter from the Director of Public Works stating the
renovations are completed, persons may then apply for sewer units which will be allocated on a first
come / first served basis until such time as the sewer units capable of generating a total of two hundred
(200) pounds of BOD 5 per day (based upon the typical load production of 0.7085 * pound of BOD 5
per day) shall be allocated. At that time, no further sewer units shall be allocated until the Town
studies the remaining capacity, if any, and determines how it shall be allocated. A sewer permit or
letter of adequate capacity issued under the allocation formula repealed by the amendment remains
valid unless it lapses or becomes invalid in accordance with one or more of the provisions of Article
IX of this Ordinance.

Sec. 2. The Town reserves the right to reject any and all application for sewer connection permits if, in
the best judgment of the Director of Public Works and/or the Board of Selectman, such denials are
necessary to protect the health, safety and welfare or the citizens of the Town of Kennebunkport. This
provision shall apply regardless of whether lots were previously determined to be "vacant "by the
Town, or whether the property owner has purchased a stub or incurred any other expense in
anticipation of connecting to the sewer system.

Sec. 3. With respect to any sources to which capacity is allocated, that capacity shall be forfeited or
reduced as follows:

a. Capacity shall be forfeited in its entirety if a letter of adequate capacity or a permit lapses or
becomes invalid in accordance with one or more of the provisions of Article IX of this
Ordinance.

b. In parallel with the provisions of Article IX, capacity shall be reduced if the project as
ultimately approved or constructed contains fewer units than the number set forth in the
preceding section.

Sec. 4. Neither the allocation of the sewer capacity to a lot nor the placement of a sewer stub for a lot
shall be construed to mean that the lot is buildable. The determination as to whether a lot is buildable
shall be based on any applicable ordinances and regulations.

ARTICLE IX - LAPSE OF SEWER PERMIT AND ENTITLEMENT TO
SEWER CAPACITY

25



A sewer permit issued under the terms of this Ordinance, or a letter from the Director of Public Works as
part of any other municipal review process stating that adequate sewer capacity exists for a proposed
project ("letter of adequate capacity"), shall lapse, become invalid, and be of no further force or effect,
if any one or more of the following occurs:

a.

b.

The sewer permit or letter of adequate capacity expires by its own terms.

A project approved by the Planning Board loses its approval for any reason, including the
failure to timely commence or complete construction as required by applicable regulations or
ordinances.

The building permit (s) for a particular structure or project expires or becomes invalid for any
reason, including the failure to timely commence or complete construction as required by the
terms of the permit itself or by applicable regulations or ordinances.

A project pending before the Planning Board is transferred to another owner of record, and the
new owner fails to obtain a determination by the Planning Board that the new owner has
adequate financial and technical capacity to complete the project and/or the new owner fails to
provide the performance guarantees required by the Planning Board.

The applicant fails to comply with applicable time periods and deadlines for processing the
application and fails to get an extension of time prior to the expiration of those time periods and

deadlines.

The application is withdrawn by the applicant or by the Planning Board.

ARTICLE X - PROTECTION FROM DAMAGE

Sec. 1. No person shall maliciously, willfully, or negligently break, damage, destroy, uncover, deface,
or tamper with any structure, appurtenances, or equipment which is a part of the sewage works. Any
person violating this provision shall be subject to immediate arrest under charge of criminal mischief as
set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Annotated, Title 17-A, Chapter 33, Subsection 806 as amended as
well as be subject to civil liability for reasonable costs to repair or replace the damaged structure or
equipment including, without limitation, the Town’s reasonable costs and attorney’s fees.

ARTICLE XI - POWER AND AUTHORITY OF INSPECTORS

26



Sec. 1. The Director of Public Works, and other duly authorized representatives of the Town having
proper credentials and identification, shall be permitted to enter all properties at all reasonable times
- upon reasonable notice for the purposes of inspection, observation, measurement, sampling, and
testing in accordance with this Ordinance. The Director of Public Works and Town representative(s)
shall have no authority to inquire about any commercial process, including metallurgical, chemical, oil,
refining, ceramic, paper, or other process beyond that point having a direct bearing on the kind and
source of discharge to the wastewater facilities. Such information shall be kept confidential upon the
company's establishing, to the satisfaction of the Director of Public Works, that the revelation to the
public of the information in question might result in an advantage to competitors.

27



Sec. 2. The Director of Public Works and other duly authorized representatives of the Town having
proper credentials and identification shall be permitted to enter all private properties through which the
Town holds a duty negotiated easement for the purposes of, but not limited to, inspection, observation,
measurement, sampling, repair, and maintenance of any portion of the sewerage works lying within
said easement. All entry and subsequent work, if any, or property within said easement shall be done
in full accordance with the terms of the negotiated easement pertaining to the private property
involved.

Sec. 3. While performing the necessary work on private properties referred to in Article X1, Section 1
above, the Director of Public Works or authorized representative(s) of the Town shall observe all the
safety rules applicable to the premises established by the company. The Town shall hold the company
harmless from any liability for injury or death to Town employees performing such work; and the
Town shall indemnify the company against loss or damage to the company's property caused by Town
employees and against liability claims for personal injury or property damage against the company
arising out of any sampling operation, except as such may be caused by negligence or failure of the
company to maintain safe conditions as required in Article V, Section 8 of this Ordinance.

ARTICLE XII - PENALTIES

Sec. 1. Any person found to be violating any provision of this Ordinance, except Article X, shall be
served by the Director of Public Works with written notice stating the nature of the failure or violation
and providing a reasonable time limit for the satisfactory correction or cessation thereof. The offender
shall within the period of time stated in such notice permanently cease or correct all such failures or
violations.

Sec. 2. Any violation which continues beyond the time limit set forth in a written notice to cease or
correct the violation shall constitute a civil violation punishable by a fine of not less more than one
hundred dollars ($100.00) nor more than $2,500 for each violation. Each day a violation continues
shall be considered a separate offense. Fines, costs, and attorney’s fees may be recovered as provided
under 30-A M.R.S.A. § 4452.

Sec. 3. Any person violating any of these rules and regulations shall become liable to the Town for
any expense, loss or damage caused the Town by reason of such violation, including but not limited to
costs and reasonable attorneys' fees to enforce this Ordinance.

Sec. 4. Notwithstanding any of the foregoing provisions, the Town may institute any appropriate
action including injunction or other proceeding to prevent, restrain, or abate a violation hereof.

Sec. 5. No permit for expansion of an existing facility shall be issued if there are outstanding sewer

permit or connection fees unless and until satisfactory arrangement for payment of the same has been
made with the Board of Selectmen.

28



ARTICLE XIII - SEWER SERVICE CHARGE

Sec. 1. The source of a portion of the revenues for retiring debt service, capital expenditures, operation
and maintenance of the public sewer system of the Town shall be a sewer service charge assigned to
owners of property located within the limits of the Town whose property, residence, or place of
business is capable of being tied into the sewer system pursuant to Article III, section 5 of this
Ordinance. A portion of the funds collected pursuant to this Article shall be placed in a separate
reserve fund for operation and maintenance, including replacement, of the public sewer system. The
contribution to the reserve fund shall be determined by the Selectman on a year to year basis.

Sec. 2. Sewer service charge rates shall be determined by the Board of Selectmen on a year to year
basis. The sewer service charge will be computed and billed at regular intervals though the calendar
year, as established by the Board of Selectmen. In general, charges will be calculated based on the
following criteria:

a. The total cost annually of operating and maintaining the sewer system.

b. Forty percent (40%) of the cost annually necessary to retire the debt service.

c. The following schedule of sewer unit charges:

MInImum Charge........uvuevemieeiiciiieictrrce e 1 Sewer Unit
Single Family Dwelling Unit.........ccccouvirevinieernreieieierieteceerceeeee e, 1 Sewer Unit
Multi-family Dwelling Unit or

Condominium Dwelling Unit .........ccccorvrneinecceneceererenennen, 1 Sewer Unit per dwelling unit
School students eVETy 20 .......c..ooeevvirrreeieneee et 1 Sewer Unit

Motel/Hotel/Inn/Bed and Breakfast Units
(every two rooms with double 0CCUPANCY).....c.coveveveeeeicecrieeeeereeeeeeee e, 1 Sewer Unit

Motel/Hotel/Inn/Bed and Breakfast Units
(every four rooms with single 0ccupancy) .........ccocueeeeeiirevenieseeeeseeeeeeennnn, 1 Sewer Unit

Restaurant Seats (EVEry ten SEALs)........cccceverrrreieeniirerereeresieretereteeeeeeeeeese e, 1 Sewer Unit

Tourist-House Rooms
(every two double 0cCUpPanCy rOOMS)........cecveuiirieenreireererreete et 1 Sewer Unit

Tourist-House Rooms
(every four single OCCUPANCY TOOMS) .....coveeveeuiereriiereeereee et e 1 Sewer Unit

29



Yacht or Country Club Members
(every fifty members) ......cccvvvniiiiccciinii e 1 Sewer Unit

Church or Club Members (every 100 members).........ccccocveivniiincnnccinennnnnenn, 1 Sewer Unit

Commercial Employees
(every zero to five eMPIOYEES) ......cccccvrevireiiinsiiiiiinininies e 1 Sewer Unit

Commercial Employees

(every five 10 ten EMPIOYEES) ....cvveeerrirerecrieeriinieeetreeerrtenee e sateseestessesressans 1.5 Sewer Unit
Industry Employees (every zero to ten employees)........ccceveecrvrecrrneecvrinennanes 1.5 Sewer Unit
GAS STALION....euvieeeerrreeeieie et emee e e e e st sre et st esceas s asee st e sbesaesebs e st aentenbennaesrnans 3 Sewer Units
Laundromat Machines (every two machines).......c.cocceeceeerreecierininneccrnnrenennuennn. 1 Sewer Unit
Campground (SEWEr hOOKUPS)......cccurveiriiriiiinienincnenrnrenc et reenns 1 Sewer Unit
SEPLIC WASTE ..ouerereirrireeerieereneeeresr e e se st sas s bbb s ce e anre e $.10 per gallon

Sec. 3. The sewer service charges assigned to any property owner who contributes a significant
quantity of industrial waste to the public sewers, or who contributes a combination of sewage and
industrial waste to the public sewer, shall be determined on a block rate structure based on water
consumption. The property owners to be charged in this manner will be determined by the Selectmen
on a year-to-year basis.

Sec. 4. A special sewer service charge shall be assigned to any commercial, industrial firm or
organization who, by virtue of the volume, strength or unusual characteristics of their waste alone,
would overload or upset the capacity or efficiency of the public sewer system or a part thereof if such
waste entered the public sewer or whose waste disposal situation is such that it would be in the public
interest to waive the requirements of Section 1, 2, and 3 of this Article. The Selectmen, after
appropriate study, and advice from the Director of Public Works, shall assign a special sewer service
charge to such an entity by separate agreement with said entity. The applicable portions of the
preceding section, as well as the equitable rights of the public, shall be the basis for such an
arrangement.

Sec. 5. The Director of Public Works reserves the right, from time to time, to change sewer service
charges originally or previously assigned to any property owner.

Sec. 6. Each sewer service charge levied pursuant to these rules and regulation is hereby made a lien
on the premises. If said charge is not paid within thirty (30) days after it becomes due and payable, it
shall be certified to the Town Treasurer who shall record notice of said lien with interest and penalties
allowed by law in the York County Registry of Deeds.

Sec. 7. The charges and assessments levied pursuant to this Article XIII shall be used consistently with

the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. e 1251 et seq., as amended, and all other applicable federal
regulations.

30



Sec. 8. When a Sewer Connection Application is processed, and a permit is issued, the owner of the
property for which the application was issued will be billed for the units that were approved upon
receiving an Occupancy Permit from the Code Enforcement Officer. For the purpose of this ordinance.
occupancy shall mean a certificate of occupancy that has been issued by the Code Enforcement
Officer as it pertains to Article 11.8 of the Town of Kennebunkport’s Land Use Ordinance titled
“Occupancy Permit”. If an occupancy permit is issued during the billing vear. the sewer charge will be
pro-rated for the rest of that vear; any vear thereafter the owner will receive a bill for all the units that
were approved for a full year. Jfthe-application-was-approved-during-the billing yes o sewe :

ARTICLE XIV LICENSING OF PERSONS AUTHORIIZED TO MAKE CONNECTION
TO THE PUBLIC SEWERS

Sec. 1. Plumbers and drain layers of established reputation and experience, as determined by the
Director of Public Works, will be licensed by the Town as A Drain Layer authorized to perform work,
subject to compliance with the following requirements:

a. Applicants for licenses, after approval by the Director of Public Works, shall file with the
Director of Public Works a Certificate of Insurance in the sum of $1,000,000/$1,000,000
to cover Public Liability and a Certificate of Insurance in the sum of $500,000 covering
Property Damage. In addition, a Certificate of Insurance covering Workman's Compensation
shall be filed, all of which shall remain in full force and effect for a period of at least one year
from the date of approval. Said Insurance shall indemnify the Selectmen and the Town of
Kennebunkport against any all claims, liability or action for damage, incurred in or in any way
connected with the performance of work by the Drain Layer, and for or by reason of any acts or
omission of said Drain Layer in the performance of his work, including acts of negligence.

b. Applicants for licenses will be approved or disapproved within a period of thirty-one (31)
days after filing the application.

Sec. 2. All licenses expire one year from the date of issuance thereof and no licenses are transferable.

Sec. 3. The Director of Public Works reserves the right to revoke any license if any provision or
requirement of said license is violated.

Sec. 4. Each licensee shall give personal attention to all installations, shall ensure that work is
performed in a workmanlike manner, and shall employ only competent workers.

Sec. 5. All licensees are required to give a full written report to the Director of Public Works within
twenty-four (24) hours in the event any prohibited substances are found in a sewer or house drain

31



during the course of the work.

Sec. 6. Notification that work has been completed and certification that all conditions of this
Ordinance have been complied with shall be filed in writing with the Director of Public Works within
twenty-four (24) hours after the completion of the work authorized by each permit.

32



ARTICLE XV - SEPTIC WASTE

The following regulations shall govern the disposal of septic waste at the treatment facilities:

a.

Septic waste from the Town of Kennebunkport, or from any other municipality with written
authorization from the Selectmen, will be accepted.

A permit must be procured from the Director of Public Works or the Director of Public Works'
authorized representative prior to receiving any septic waste for subsequent disposal at the
Town's treatment facilities.

The application for said permit shall be signed by the property owner or the property owner's
duly authorized representative and shall indicate the source of the septic waste.

Any waste which the Director of Public Works or any agent of the Director of Public Works
deems suspicious shall be tested, at the waste hauler's expense, to ascertain that the waste
meets the specifications for sludge composition and is free of detrimental chemicals.

The waste hauler shall be responsible for the removal and proper disposal of the contaminated
waste and any other materials that may have contaminated.

The waste hauler shall be duly licensed in accordance with the laws of the State of Maine, and
shall provide a copy of the license to the Director of Public Works.

ARTICLE XVI - VALIDITY

Sec. 1. All rules, regulations, or other ordinances in conflict herewith are repealed.

Sec. 2. The invalidity of any section, clause, sentence, or provision of these rules and regulations shall
not affect the validity of any other part of these rules and regulations, which can be given effect
without such invalid part or parts.

33



ARTICLE XVII - APPEALS

Sec. 1. The Selectmen shall have the following powers and duties to be exercised only upon written
appeal by a party aggrieved by a decision of the Director of Public Works, Plumbing Inspector and/or
Town Health Officer, insofar as such decision arises from requirements of this Ordinance:

a. To determine whether the decisions of these authorities are in conformity with the provisions
of this Ordinance, and to interpret the meaning of this Ordinance in a case of uncertainty.

b. To grant variances from the terms of this Ordinance where there is no substantial departure
from the intent of this Ordinance and where necessary to avoid undue hardship. A projected
expenditure of an amount exceeding fifteen percent (15%) of the assessed value of the
buildings on the land to be served by the public sewer shall be considered as prima facie
evidence of undue hardship.

c. To permit an exception to this Ordinance only when the terms of the exception have been
specifically set forth in this Ordinance.

Sec. 2. The Selectman shall schedule a hearing on each appeal under this Ordinance within sixty

(60) days of receipt of a completed application. At least ten (10) days prior to the hearing the Town
Clerk shall cause to be advertised in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town a notice of such
appeal identifying the property involved, the nature of the appeal and the starting time and place of the
public hearing on the appeal. Owners of properties within two hundred (200) feet of the property for
which the appeal is made shall be notified by mail. Failure of any such owner to receive this notice
shall not invalidate the proceeding herein prescribed.

The Selectmen shall not continue a hearing on an appeal to a future date except for good cause or by
agreement of the appellant. Upon conclusion of the hearing and a determination by the Selectmen,
written notice of the Selectmen's decision shall be sent forthwith to the appellant and to the municipal
employee or officer concerned. Failure of the Selectmen to issue such notice within thirty (30) days of
the date the hearing concludes shall constitute a denial of said appeal.

Sec. 3. The procedure for instituting an appeal shall be as follows:

a. Any person including any municipal department head aggrieved by a decision of the Director
of Public Works, the Town Health Officer, and/or the Plumbing Inspector, which decision
arises from interpretation or application of this Ordinance, may appeal such decision to the
Selectmen.

b. Any such appeal must be filed with the Town Clerk within thirty (30) days of the date of the
decision of the Director of Public Works, Health Officer, and/or Plumbing Inspector. Said
appeal shall be filed upon forms to be approved by the Selectmen. The appellant shall set forth
the grounds for appeal and shall refer to the specific provision of this Ordinance involved.
Following the receipt of any appeal, the Town Clerk shall notify forthwith the employee or

34



officer concerned and the Chairperson of the Board of Selectmen. The appellant shall pay to the
Town Treasurer a fee of Twenty-five ($25.00) plus the cost of advertising and mailing notices.
The appellant shall supply the names and address of all the property owners that have property
within two hundred feet of the property that the appeal is for.

c. An aggrieved party may appeal any decision of the Selectmen to Superior Court as provided
by the laws of the State of Maine.

Sec. 4. After a decision on an appeal has been made by the Selectmen, a new appeal of similar import
shall not be entertained by the Selectmen until one year shall have elapsed from the date of said
decision, except that the Selectmen may entertain a new appeal if the Chairperson determines that,
owing to a mistake of law or misunderstanding of fact, an injustice was done, or if the Chairperson
determines that a change has taken place in some essential aspect of the appeal.

ARTICLE XVIII - EFFECTIVE DATE

Sec. 1. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon adoption by the Selectman.

Passed and adopted by the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, County of York, State of Maine
on the 22nd day of February, 2018, by the following votes:

Ayes: 5 Namely
Nays: 0 Namely
Signed:
Patrick Briggs Allan Daggett
Stuart Barwise Edward Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull

Tracey O’Roak, Clerk

35



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



Introduction:

Proposed Recycling Education Plan

February 13, 2020

Education is the key to successful, cost-effective recycling. Our proposed education
plan has three major thrusts — Initial Training, Evaluation, and Maintenance.

Initial Training

March 1 to April 30:

1. Send town email announcement stating that:

a.

b.

The Solid Waste Committee has recommended the return of Curbside
Recycling.

We have an opportunity with ecomaine to have reduced rates on recycling
processing if we can produce a clean — uncontaminated — curbside
recycling stream for them to process.

2. Ready the “Kennebunkport Recycle” website (https://kennebunkportrecycle.com)
to disseminate educational and procedural information on how to properly do
recycling.

3. Use the Kennebunkport Recycle website to:

a.

a o

Present and promote the Reduce-Reuse-Recycle concept to educate and
inspire residents to rethink their approach to purchasing and disposing of
recyclable, and non-recyclable, packaging and waste;

Encourage the public to review online information from ecomaine.
(hitps://www.ecomaine.org/recyclopedia/);

Collect input on improving curbside recycling; and

Solicit volunteers to assist in Kennebunkport's recycling efforts.

May 1 to June 30:

1. Hire intern to:

a.
b.

C.

d.

e.

Receive training at ecomaine on recycling best practices;

Coordinate Kennebunkport's recycling education efforts with ecomaine’s
education program;

Interview other towns’ sustainability coordinators to see what worked best
last summer;

Organize recycling sustainability promotional material and expand our
Kennebunkport Recycle website with updated material; and

Initiate Instagram and twitter accounts for Kennebunkport recycling.

2. Solid Waste Committee to:



a. Work with realtors and landlords to establish “responsible tenant recycling
practices” with (if possible/practical) enforceable incentives to keep
contamination low;

b. Distribute promotional material on town website, cable TV, email, and
through local groups (Graves Library, KCT, Rotary, etc.);

c. Design and have printed stickers with recycling do’s and don’ts for
residents to label a container of their choice as a recycling bin; and

d. Design and have printed recycling bin grading cards to be used in the
Evaluation phase.

First week of July

1.

Ecomaine, with the support of the Solid Waste Committee, will host a kick-off
weekend.
a. This is an established, two-day ecomaine promotional program with a
collection of booths and educational recycling swag.
b. Locate it on the grounds of the Town Recreation Center (if available).
c. Focus on educating residents as to how to successfully recycle by only
adding appropriate materials and keeping contamination levels low.
d. Emphasize inspiring youth to become active in the recycling process.

Evaluation

Collecting and communicating metrics on how well we are recycling will be an important
part of the education and promotional process — people need to feel that they are
having an effect, as well as know if they need to improve their game.

Evaluation efforts will include:

1.

For the first four to six collection days, the intern, along with other volunteers, will
go in front of recycling trucks to grade recycling bin contents.
a. An objective grade will be given for the appropriateness of materials and
the contamination level.
b. Grading card (green, yellow, red) will be left with each bin. Those bins
receiving a red card will not be emptied.

. Metrics will be collected, emailed to residents, and posted on the Kennebunkport

Recycle website. Sample of metrics to include:
a. Current and historical contamination rate (and associated up-charge).
b. Current and historical tonnage of recyclables.
c. Separate accounting for Saturday (rental) pickups.

Concerted effort will be made through emails and the website to collect input on
challenges that residents and business are having in meeting our recycling goals.



Maintenance

Like any continuing process, it will be important to keep our residents focused on the
mechanics and decisions that make recycling successful.

1. Commit to maintaining an updated presence on the Kennebunkport Recycle
website.

2. Hold annual recycling awareness events (for example):
a. Spring/Early Summer
i. With ecomaine support, hold a 3 Rs community event at the Town’s
Recreational Center.
ii. Have annual presence in the Memorial Day Parade in Dock
Square.
iii. Have a float/presence in the GRB 4t of July Parade.

iv. Hold a recycling education/information event at GRB Community
House.

b. Late Summer/Fall
i. Support and help organize a new annual Dump/Recycle Parade.
ii. Hold recycling awareness events at local schools.
iii. Engage with local schools to participate in ecomaine’s annual
“Upcycle Challenge.”

With a commitment to initial education, continuing evaluation, and ongoing
maintenance, we can successfully commit ourselves to a recycling program that moves
the largest amount of material at the most economical costs.



THE SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE

The Solid Waste Committee (the Committee) was organized by the direction of the Board of
Selectmen in June of 2019 to investigate the feasibility, and associated costs, of re-establishing a
publicly funded recycling program in Kennebunkport. Since that time, the Committee has
visited the ecomaine recycling center, and several recycling and solid waste transfer stations. We
have also investigated the past and current recycling and waste disposal costs incurred by
Kennebunkport and other surrounding towns.

In carrying out their work, the Committee was guided by the following goals:

e Ensure the best, most cost effective, use of public funds — find the best balance between
cost and effectiveness.

¢ Ensure that the maximum amounts of potentially recyclable materials are collected and
effectively (successfully) recycled.

o Allow flexibility to respond to changing market demands and opportunities for recyclable
materials (i.e. ability to respond to new processing/sorting options).

e Encourage, not discourage, residents to participate.

e Seek the lowest carbon footprint option.

After reviewing recycling programs in other towns, the Committee believes that Kennebunkport
has two viable recycling options — curbside pickup, or construction of a recycling center.

e Curbside Pickup — This option would appear very much like recent recycling in
Kennebunkport. The major difference is that there would be an aggressive resident
education program launched, with the support of ecomaine’s education department,
several months prior to commencing the program and for many months into the first
operational year.

e Recycling at a Recycling Center — This option would entail the construction and staffing
of a recycling center within Kennebunkport. Here again, an aggressive resident
education program will be critically important to ensure that recyclables are not
contaminated with non-recyclable materials, and that other forms of contamination are
kept to a bare minimum.

After considering the Pro’s and Con’s of each, the Committee reached the conclusion that
Curbside Pickup would be the best recycling choice for Kennebunkport. Our conclusion was
based on the reasoning that Curbside Pickup would:



o Result in the collection and processing of the largest amount of recyclables.

e Allow the most flexibility to respond to evolving recycling markets.

e Create the largest reduction in the volume of other types of solid waste.

e Avoid the need to construct and staff a recycling center.

e Have the least negative impact on seniors and physically challenged individuals.

e Provide the best option to capture seasonal renters’ recyclables; and

e Cost taxpayers an estimated $57 per year (only $26 more per year than the least
expensive option).

During the course of our investigations, the Committee has become convinced that successful,
publicly funded recycling can only occur when residents have been fully educated as to exactly
what can be effectively recycled and how to ensure that recyclables are sufficiently clean (i.e.
ensuring contamination levels are kept low). To that end, the Committee is planning on playing
a principal role in designing and carrying out a focused education program. Working in close
coordination with the Town and ecomaine, this program would seek to prepare Kennebunkport
residence, and seasonal guests to our community, to have the information and support required to
keep contamination levels down and establish cost-effective and successful recycling in
Kennebunkport.

Solid Waste Committee Members

Jon Dykstra, Chair Paul Hogan, Secretary Mike Claus, Town Rep.
Tom McClain David Eglinton Kinder Wilson
Harvey Flashen






(1

MEMO

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Re: FY 21 Capital Improvement Plan
Dt: February 10, 2020

Attached please find the five-year capital improvement plan for FY 21-25. This
is our sixth annual CIP process. It is difficult to make major financial decision
unless you are aware of what other impacts you are likely to face in the short
and long term.

There are some proposed major capital expenses in the next five years. These
include the replacement of Cape Porpoise Pier, construction of a new Town
Hall, renovations of the Village Fire Station, the replacement of a ladder truck,
upgrades to our radio system and network, and major replacements in our
wastewater system.

Over the past few years we have seen a continued degradation to the
infrastructure under Cape Porpoise Pier. In FY 18 we budgeted funds to
perform geotechnical and survey work to better understand the best course of
action. In FY 19 budget we asked Baker Design Consultants to develop a cost
estimate for the necessary replacement and repairs in Cape Porpoise. Mr.
Baker is proposing a plan that would allow us to renovate the pier over a three
year period, hopefully taking advantage of state grant funding through the
Small Harbor Improvement Program.

Architect David Graham has completed a facility needs survey for both our
town hall and fire station. He has proposed a renovation and addition to the
Village Fire Station and the construction of a new Town Hall facility. Both
projects would require planning and reserve funds to complete.

Our public safety departments are currently working with a consultant to
examine our radio system network and infrastructure needs. The change in
technology in public safety response, as well as additional use from the general
public has created communication challenges for public safety responders.
Although the results from their analysis are not yet available, we do
understand that it will be a sizeable upgrade and beginning to reserve funds
this year for a possible upgrade in three years would be prudent.



As part of our recent wastewater projects we undertook an assessment of our
capital and infrastructure. Wright Pierce Engineers have provided us with a
list of projects in both our wastewater treatment facility and our collections
system. Their priority list for the next five years includes twelve items totaling
in the millions of dollars. These significant projects are important for both the
continued operation of the system as well as meeting new environmental
regulations from both the DEP and the EPA.

I look forward to discussing these projects with you on the 13th and await your
feedback.



00062
00062

000°0€Z
000002
000°0¢

ainn4

& N

$

& &>

000°s

000G

GC Ad

$

$

00581
000'5€9

000's

000G

¥Z Ad

&> &

000°09
0068}

000°0¥2°)
000°002"}
000°0¥

000'600‘c

000°000°€
000°G

€ Ad

&

$

&©r &

00081
00581

000°G

000G

¢C Ad

&

00581

$ 000'GS

000G

I Ad

$

juswdinbg
Juswdinbg
Juswdinbg
juswdinbg
Juswdinb3
Juswdinbg
juswdinb3

san|1oe4/6p|g
ainjongseyu|

saloe4/6pig
sayoe4/bpig

uIwpy
Juswdinbg
uiwpy
uwpy
saljioe4/6pig
ujwpy
ulwpy
ulwpy

adA|

3dd Jelybyall4
£20Z NI 30V1d3¥ Ad 266} - ) suibug aoejday
WD 0861 G€ ysnig aoejday
3dd ‘epybuysii4
(2202) £00Z Mau - 949 - Jejiesy/auibuseog ajgeleju] pibry
Jdd Jebyend
Jdd sebyaii4
YR ]
alenbg ya0( - jejopqns

umojumo(] 1o} subis BuipuyAepn
alenbs ¥20Q Jo apIs }sap UO Juswioejdal ylemapls
alenbg ¥90q

suopjeojUNWIWOY - [B)OIQNS

juswdinb3 pue ainjoniiselu] olpey aoejday

Wa)sAS DYAH aoejdey
suofjesjunuiuio?

uopeysiujwpy - [eyoyqns
uofeAlasald Spiodsy
3[9IydA S3PO /107 deidey
uoneAIasald spiodsy
UONBAISS3Id SPI0IaY
uononsuoy |[eH Uumo|
UOlJeAIaSald SPI0JaYy
uoneaasald spiodsy
uoneAlasald SpIoday
uopessuupy
wawuedaq

weibo.id yuswaroiduwiy jeiden



000°00L  $ 00009 $ 0000l $ 000°0L $ 00081 $ 000°LL $ uojjealdny pue syied - jeyopqns
00000 $ alnjonnsesu| $$920Y Jeog dljgnd
00009 ¢ Juswdinb3 sng G1,0g 8de|dey
0000 $ alnjonaselu| Juswidojeaaq |l
00001 ¢ Juswdinbg Juswaoe|dal JSMO UIn| 0187
0008 $ sanlioe4/6pig uoisuedx3 yury 89
00001 $ sefllioe4/6pig SyB17 yury 89] Jo uoyppy
00021 ¢  swdmnb3g puno.bAe|d sied suswallq
00002 ¢ ainponyselu) [901d 8be||IA JO UOEINEag pUE |IB) |
000°Gy $ seoed/bpig SUNOY siuus | sdeunssy
U0/}Ba199y pUE Syieq

005696 ¢ 005°81S $ 005'€S9’} § 005'8L $ 005'9¢ $ o00s'sl $ alld - [eyoyqns

000006  $ Juswdinb3 (2¥02) £10Z mau - gy ¢¢ aubug
00005 $ saly(1oe4/6p|g uonels il s1q seplim
000°08 $ Justudinb3 |00} 8n2sal JIneIpAH
00002 $ Juswdinbg abe||IA - Jojessuan
005°/ $ uawdinbg aM - Jojelaus
000006 ¢ Juswdinb3 6202 NI 30Y1d3d MM €2 uibug
00000 $ Juswdinb3 820 99ejdey §00z Mou gyo- | yue| soejday
0000k ¢ juswdinb3 L£0Z NI 30V 1d3¥ 9002 || penbg sdejdey
0008 ¢ Juswdinb3 (8202) 8002 MeN - O - Jajiely/euibuapeog ajqejelu| pibry
000082 $ yuswdinb3 (2202) (5¥) sxoed IV va0s
00009 $ Juswdinb3 (920Z) 061-4 104 G102 - | 1€ soe|dey
000'00s ¢ senjoe4/6pig uone)s ail4 abejiiA
0058l ¢ Juawdinb3 3dd Jejybyaid
000'000°) $ Juswdinby 20T 99€|daY - 6661 MaU g9 - ¢ JoppeT soejdey

ainjng GZ Ad vZ Ad €T Ad ZZ Ad L2 Ad adA|

weiboid yuswaroiduwyf [eyides



000181
0002L
000°2€
0002Z

000'0}
000°09
00062

000°0¢

ainjn4

&> & B

000°2€ $ 0008 $ 0008L $ 000°cy $ 000'se $

000°.€ $
000°.¢€
00005

& &>

0002,
0009

&© &>

000'.€ $
0009 $
000'5¢ $

- $ 000'¢c. $ 0000z $ o000‘068 ¢ 000°0Z $

000G $
000052 ¢
000028 $
000068 $
000°G $
00001 $
000G $

Gl Ad ¥¢ Ad €C Ad ¢C Ad ¢ Ad

juswdinb3
Juswdinb3
juswdinb3
Juswdinb3
Juswdinb3
juswdinb3
Juawdinbg
Juswdinb3
Juswdinb3
Juawdinbg
Juswdinbg

ainjonaselu|
sopijioe4/6pig

juswdinbg

Juswdinbg
saljloe4/6pig
sail|1oe4/6pig
sajl[1oe4/6pig

Juswdinbg
sapl|oe4/6pig
salj|oe-/6pig

adA}

99110 - [B}O)qNS
(2) J8sinI] XXX ave|dey
18819 XXXz aejdey

(2) JesInig XXXz a0eiday
1asinin XX xz aoejdsy
Jasiniy) XXXz aoejday
suodeapy, ooe|day

(2) 198119 XX X7 8deldey
sigindwon) Jesiniy aoejdey
Jabieyn aboq 910z aoejdey
siajndwioy) Jasinig aoejdey
Jasinig jpael | 0L0Z 2oejdey
adljod

siald - jeyoygns
abpai aourUBUIBY HEYM JUBWULIBAOS)
$19007) 8oe|day
ey yuswiuionog

Jeog Ja)sewlogleH

Juswaoe|day I1SI0H | #

¢ 8seyd - pays Jieg pue juawade|day Jald asiodiod aden
Z 8seud - pays Jieg pue Juswade|day Jaid asiodiod eden
| 8Seld - pays Jteg pue juswaoejday Jstd astodiod aden
Juswiade|day ISIOH £

suojfd 10|14 Jung

Juswaoejday Jeol4

asiodiog aden

siold

juawpedaq

weiboid yuswoaroiduy [eyides



096'911'C
000'GE
002'16€
00009}
000°0.1
€01'86
798°0v1
Zvz'00L
G160}
00Z°16€
90162
0 LLY
0006
000°0}

6 N ) & 6 & 6 ) & D H O & O

Bl1°GeS

611°GSE
00008}

$

$
$

086115

90162
18'20¢
000084

$

$
$
$

€670 $ 669'€08 ¢ 00L°0ZS $

Juswdinb3
ainjonJjseu|
Juswidinb3
Juswdinbg
aInjonseyu|
ainjoniselu|
ainjonaselu|
alnjonselu|
aInjonJjselu|
alnonnselu|
aINjonyseu|
Juswdinb3
Juswdinb3
ainjonyseyy|
Juswdinbg
ainjoniselu|
ainjonyselu|
Juawdinbg
0000 $ aInjonAsel|
cL6'v8y ¢ ainjonseluy|
ainjonsisenu|
alnjonselu|
Juswdinb3
alnjonyseyu|
alnjonselu)

0000} $
659°€LS ¢
00008c  $

00002 $
00L'0sy  $

S0/ 2Hqnd - jejojqns
J1abuey pio4 0zoz soejdey
SPEO! JONJISU0IAI pUe Jleday
JopeoT ar €10z soe|day
[euoneulalul G0z d9e|doy
SPEOJ JONJJSU003I puk Jleday
SpEeol JonJjsuod pue lleday
Speo JonJjsuodal pue Jieday
"SH[EMBPIS JONJISUOD pue Jieday
SPEeOI JONAsu0dal pue Jieday
'SY{[EMaPIS JONJISUOI puk Jieday
SPEOJ JonJsuooal pue Jieday
Jedis Ui 000G UeNL 100z 8de(dey
[eUORBUIBIY| | |0Z 8oelday
SPEOI JONJJSU0Ia! pue Jleday
|euoljeusalu| 21,0z aoe|dey
"$Y|EMAPIS JONJJSUOD pue Jieday
SPeoJ Jon1su0dal pue Jieday
[euonieusau| |0z e9e|doy
'SY[EMBPIS 1oNJSUOD pue Jiedoy
Speo! Jonisuodal pue Jieday
‘SH[EMAPIS 10NJ}SUOD pue Jieday
Speol JonJsuooal pue lieday
apue] [euoljeulaiul $00z sdejdey
"S)|emapis JonJjsuod pue Jieday
SpEeo. JonJjsuogal pue lieday

SYI0M 21qnd

ainyn4

€7 Ad 72 Ad 12 Ad adA}

we.iboid yuswaroiduwy jeyiden



00000621 $ Juswdinb3 L10C LOL# Us8Ios auy Jagny
000'G8 $ Juswdinb3 (2) sdwing mo|4 [eixy aoejday
00012 $ Juswdinbg JaXI|\ [eqisiswqng aoe|day
000'szs % alnjonyjsesu| Z# uoljelg dwing sue S| aoejday
00062 $ alnjonjyselu| 0l# uone)s dwng asiodiod aden soejdey
0000z ¢ salioe/6pig s|aued ap!S Buipjing jsoduio) Jieday
000‘00¢ ¢ aimonJjselju| - abpug 0} WNJUBUON WO Ulely ANABIS) 8NUSAY UesdQ) soe|dey
00000 $ aInonseu| G# uonejs duwind 1S Utel yinog aoe|day
000'sl8 ¢ ainyonisesu uopels dwngd yaa19) Apped aaejdey
000618 $ sinjonpselu| 84 Uolels dwind "py JousiqQ seplim adejdey
00000 $ alnjonaselu| o# uonels dwnd "aAy uesdQ) aoejdey
000005 $ safloe/6pig (1) Joyueio Jeinoud jo uoleyiqeysy
000009 $ sajioe/6p|g (1) ssaud say14 aoeiday
0818z $ Juswdinb3 Juswiaoejday duing Jepulo
000009 ¢ sanoe4/bpig (1) ssaud soy14 doe|dey
000005 ¢ sam|oed/bpig (1) Joylselo Je|nalio Jo uoney|iqeyay
00521 ¢ amjoniseiyu) uopels dwind Jaalg Usalg) 1o} SpesH Jopulio
000'8 ¢ ainjoniselu) ¢1# uoljels dwind Je Jojessusb Bupsixs |eisul/esodinday
000'8 ¢ aInjonisesu| Z\|# uonels dwnd anss| UOREpUNO} 8)810U09 Jleday
l16'02 ¢  juswdinbg siojow uogels dwnd aleds (g)
026'L $  juswdinb3 sdwind Jusinye 10} s,4A ASYES BQYSOL (1)
000Gl ¢  swdnbg apelbdn saindwon yayos
08s'L1 ¢  juswdinb3 Juswaoeday dwnd Jepuilo
19)EMa]SE)

000‘000c § - $ - $ - $ - $ 005°8S $ sjo8foid [eioads - jejojqns
000°000°L $ ainjoniyselu| UONONIISU0I3Y peoy Jald
000000 $ ainonjselu| uoljen|ea3 anusAy UBadQ) Uo S|lep B8S
005'8S ¢ ainpnasely| sjybipeang Jo eseyoind
§)20]0.d [e1oeds

ainjng 6T Ad ¥e Ad €C Ad ¢l Ad LT Ad adA] Juawyedag

weiboud yuswanroiduy [eydesn



09F'¥¥9'9L $  619'v.ZT$  08Y'IVL'YS  €I¥'0£8'98 6ES'bIS’L § Liv'eleL ¢ V101 ANVY9
0001262 $ 000'6LL°L $ 000°6LL°L $ 000'00L°L $ 08L'8Z $ Llc'e8l’l $ Jojemoa)sem - [ejoyqns

0000012 $ alnjonusesu| SauIT Jamag z/61 So|lw G g aoejday
000'00€ $ alnjoniselu| /|# uoilels dwind ainjsed payayep aoejdey
00000 ¢ alnjoniseu 9l# uonels dwnd 1nos uojBulysep) soejdey
00000 $ ainjondjselu GJ# uone)s dwngd aAl(Q Jooasald aoeday
000'00¢ ainjongseu| 1 # uonels dwnd (1sepn) Aemybiy sbury soejdey
00062 $ ainyonJsenu| ¢ # uoneis dwng aue sbury aoejday
00062 $ ainyonjselu| ZL# uonels dwng Aemybi sbury aoejdey
000'62s  $ anonseyu| | L# UoelS dwind “py S|l 82e|dey
000'¢zs  $ ainyoniselu| 6# uoijels dwnd ¥oa19 Apped 92ejday
000'62S  $ ainjoniselu| J# uonels dwind yaa19) sieqin aoejdey
00009 $ Juswidinb3 J8jar 900z 9oe|doy
0000} $ saloe4/6pig uwn(og Jouaj| Buip(ing 1sodwoy Jleday
00005 $ Juswdinb3 ¥oNJ] 921MBS €102 a%e|dey
00000, $ Juswidinb3 Juswaoe|dey dwnd Japuls
00°000'Ge) $ Juswdinb3 L 1LOZ Z0L# Us813s auly JaqnH

ainjn4 GZ Ad v¢ Ad €C Ad ¢C Ad L2 Ad adA ) Juswpedag

weiboud uswaroiduwyj jeyiden



ES.3 ASSET RENEWAL TIMETABLES

Asset renewal timetables were developed based on priority and the feasibility of completing the

renewal work affordably within the timetable. Table ES-4 summarizes the asset renewal timetable
for high prioirty WWTF and pump stations assets. Figure ES-1 shows the the high priority sewer
assets recommended for renewal in the 0-5 year timetable highlighted in red.

TABLE ES-4
RENEWAL TIMETABLES FOR HIGH PRIORITY WWTF & PUMP STATION
ASSETS
RANK DESCRIPTION RENEWAL TIMETABLE
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY

1 CIRCULAR CLARIFIER #1 MECHANISMS 0-5 YEARS

}7 2 CIRCULAR CLARIFIER #2 MECHANISMS 0-5 YEARS
3 CLAR. DRIVE MOTOR #1 0-5 YEARS

4 CLAR. DRIVE MOTOR #2 0-5 YEARS

5 CLARIFIER DRIVE REDUCER #1 0-5 YEARS

6 CLARIFIER DRIVE REDUCER #2 0-5 YEARS

7 BELT FILTER PRESS #1 0-5 YEARS

8 BELT FILTER PRESS #2 0-5 YEARS

9 GENERATOR: TREATMENT PLANT 0-5 YEARS

10 INFLUENT PUMP CONTROL PANEL 6-10 YEARS

11 EFFLUENT PUMP CONTROL PANEL 6-10 YEARS

12 VFED FOR INF-P-01 6-10 YEARS

13 VFD FOR INF-P-03 6-10 YEARS

PUMP STATIONS

1 OCEAN AVENUE PUMP STATION 0-5 YEARS

2 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD PS GENERATOR 0-5 YEARS

3 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD PUMP STATION 0-5 YEARS

4 TURBATS CREEK PS GENERATOR 6-10 YEARS

14227A

ES-3

Wright-Pierce



9%6c°'Q%
sanIe/3prd

b lu,w\, .\..

H |

3 4 of/ndl
wowdmby %943
urupy

Axo3aye) Aq 13, A



%0°€
spPafoad rerads

V74 7 T
SHIO0 A OIqQndg

%8T
@%mﬁu&m.\\x\ = TcOG E
%6°0 sjuaunaedaq Aq Surpun
wos /) Ko e yusunaedaq Aq Surpunyg
29y X} Saeqd y

UONRIISTUIWPY



9% 6%

aann,g

JIBI X [eISI] Aq Surpunyg






Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen
Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Re: Parking Equipment and Infrastructure in Dock Square Parking Lot

Dt: February 4, 2020

A few years ago, the Town transitioned to an automated parking system at
Dock Square Parking Lot. The Town was fortunate at that point to acquire two
pay on foot parking machines from Hollywood Casino in Bangor for a cost of
$7,000. We implemented a pay on foot machine at the public restrooms and a
credit card gate system at the exit. This winter we were informed by our vendor
that will no longer be PCI (payment card system) compliant as of Jan 14, 2020.
The reason being that the device runs on the Windows 7 platform and
Microsoft no longer supports that operating system.

The issue with being non-PCI compliant is that you are more prone to hacking
when processing credit card payments and financial institutions are unlikely to
continue business operations with you as a client. In order to address this
challenge, the Town must upgrade its equipment. The new OPUS equipment is
based on barcode technology vs our current magnetic stripe system and uses
ethernet as its transmission protocol.

Our options are as follows:

1) We can do nothing, the system will still function, but it will not be PCI
Compliant. Our bank / processor may force us to do something if they identify
it. The operating system (Windows 7) is no longer supported so it may cause
additional operating issues. The machines are no longer in production, so any
replacement parts are limited if available on the market at all.

2) To make the system compliant, we can replace the entry, exit and pay on
foot with barcode-based OPUS equipment. This would enable us to be PCI
compliant and use the newest technology advances we have moving forward.

Staff recommend upgrading the equipment currently. Our quote from our
current vendor is $70,650. This includes a new pay on foot station and
upgrading the entry and exit gates. We would also take advantage of the
purchase of a bulk validation system which would allow us to print “chaser
tickets” in-house saving us money each year in our operating budget. Finally,



the new system has a bank note recycling system that uses the dollars that
people input into the device as change for customers. Currently staff load bins
two to three times per week which can take about an hour for two people each
time. The hundred hours over the summer spent on these tasks can be used
towards accounts receivable collection during our busy summer months.

Deputy Chief Moses and Treasurer Jen Lord did an on-site inspection of the
system currently in operation at the Cumberland County Courthouse. They
learned that there have been zero card read errors since the machine went into
service last fall. Due to the enhancement of a bank note recycler they went
four months before needing to add change to the machine. There is no need to
be concerned about rejected bills as the machine is loaded through the front
“throat” and any rejected bills are returned at that time. Lastly, it is easier to
program for special events, (i.e. lower or no charge times). It appears from the
information provided that the machine is more reliable and efficient.

The unrestricted fund balance in the Dock Square enterprise fund as of June
30, 2019 was $454,297.



Quotation No: QU019100193
Prepared For:

Cincinnati Time of Maine
79A Bradley Drive
Westbrook, ME 04092

Town of Kennebunkport
Tel: 207-774-2336 Fax: 207-774-3681 Kennebunkport, Maine
Email: tkane@ctrmaine.com

Website: www.ctrmaine.com

Phone: (207) 967-2454

Quotation
Date 30-Oct-2019 Order No Sales Person
Shipping Date | 30-Oct-2019 Shipping Terms Terms 50% Deposit / 10 Days af
No. | ID SKU / Description Unit Price Qty Amount
1 | 0-2000/0S1-0000 |OPUS-2000 Series Entry Terminal 13000.00 1 | 13000.00
2 | 0-4700/0S1-0001 |OPUSeries Credit Card Exit Terminal, FlexScan Ready 15000.00 1 | 15000.00
3 | 0-0120/000-0100 | Proximity Reader Kit MDR 900 for OPUS-2000/4000 600.00 2 [ 1200.00
Series
4 | PMC4840C Proximity Card w/ System Code 6.00 50 |300.00
5 | 0-0120/002-0000 Intercom Mounting Kit for Commend ET908AMI-1 for 300.00 1 |300.00
OPUS-2000/4000/4800
6 | C-ET908AMI-1 Commend IP-Intercom Module RI45 port faced 852.00 1 | 852.00
vertical, with MIC480
7 | MP114FX0 4-Port Analog VoIP Gateway 1236.00 1 |1236.00
8 | 0-7800/0S1-0001- |OPUSeries Pay-on-Foot Station, BNR,Coin, FlexScan- 45000.00 1 | 45000.00
Al10 Ready, ID Tech
9 | 0-9200/0B0 OPUS Bulk Validation Production System (BVPS) 10000.00 1 | 10000.00
10 | MISC Miscellaneous 500.00 1 |500.00
11 [ L-P Labor / Parking 2800.00 1 | 2800.00

Page:1/3




Cincinnati Time of Maine Quotation No: QU019100193
79A Bradley Drive Prepared For:
Westbrook, ME 04092

Town of Kennebunkport

Tel: 207-774-2336 Fax: 207-774-3681 Kennebunkport, Maine

Email:  tkane@ctrmaine.com

Website: www.ctrmaine.com Phone: (207) 967-2454

Quotation
Date 30-Oct-2019 Order No Sales Person
Shipping Date | 30-Oct-2019 Shipping Terms Terms 50% Deposit / 10 Days af
Notes: Sub Total: 90188.00
Quote Valid for 90 days. Discount: (20488.00)
_ ‘ Shipping: 950.00

Includes replacement of existing Ticket Dispenser, Exit Pay Station and Sales Tax 00
Pay on Foot Station with OPUS Barcode based equipment. Assume re- -
use of existing gates and software. Total: $ 70650.00

Includes replacement of current card readers and telephone intercom
system with integrated card reader and entry and exit and integrated
intercom at exit.

Includes removal of old equipment and installation of new devices,
setup, rate configuration and training. Software upgrade include to
latest version of iParc Professional B19 or Pro+. Disposal of existing
central pay station and backup device at town office are the
responsibility of others.

OPUS 7800 includes BNR {Bank Note Recycler), reducing the number of
times needed to replenish inventory.

OPUS Bulk Validation System allows you to create your own chaser
tickets.

Tickets for OPUS Ticket Dispenser or Chaser Tickets are not included in
quote.

Will use existing wiring, islands, and barrier gates. Will need ethernet
at all devices. Will attempt to pull wire using existing wire. Any
additional conduit or communication pathways are outside the scope of
this quote,

Must have GFCI breakers added to breaker box for each circuit.
(provided by others)

Modifications to existing exit gatehouse will be required (provided by
others)

Quote assumes the trade-in of AMG entry and exit revenue devices.

Page:2/3






Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Re: Dock Square Parking Lot Fees
Dt: February 7, 2020

Last year as part of the FY 20 budget adoption process we discussed increasing
the parking fees at Dock Square Parking Lot for the 2020 season. The current
fee of $3.00 per hour have been in place for a long time. I have surveyed
surrounding communities and have the following information.

Hourly Parking Fees

Summer Shoulder

Biddeford $ 2.00 $ 2.00
Ogunquit $ 400 $ 4.00
Kennebunk (Lower Village) $ 5.00 $ 5.00
Wells $ 400 $ 4.00
Dock Square $ 3.00 $ 3.00

Biddeford just recently began charging fees in their downtown area.
Ogunquit increased their fees for summer 2019.

Kennebunk doesn’t have paid parking lots as the ones in lower village are
private, but the fees above are the current hourly charges.

Wells has increased their fees recently to $4.00 per hour for the beach lots.

Staff are recommending an increase in parking fees to assist with future
budgetary needs in the dock square area.






MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANTS

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport, a
body corporate and politic located in York County, State of Maine, for consideration paid,
release to Spang, Kathleen a certain parcel of land with buildings thereon, if any, located
in the Town of Kennebunkport, York County, State of Maine, identified as follows:

Map Lot 024-005-006B, on the Town Assessors’ maps for Kennebunkport, which are on file
at the municipal office, being the same premises described in Town of Kennebunkport Tax
Lien Certificates, recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book 17757 Page 598
and Book 17993 Page 826.

The Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport have caused this instrument to be signed in
its corporate name by

its Municipal Officers duly authorized.
Witness our hands and seals this 13th day of February, 2020.

Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Maine February 13, 2020
York, County, ss.

Then personally appeared before me the above-named

Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport, and acknowledged the foregoing to be
their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of the Inhabitants
of said Municipality.

Before me,







Kennebunkport Public Health

January 21, 2020

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $50.00 from the Madonna chapter. This gift is
dedicated towards the emergency food fund. This fund will provide emergency food to a family in need
upon request. This fund will work alongside Community Outreach Services who provides food to our
residents upon request along with the weekly food pantry at St Martha’s church in Kennebunk.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN



MADONNA CHAPTER 144,0.E. 5.

51-72 182211
: BD403
i Pay to the

Order of ;
. ®©f . v

. sU’B'ank

Peoples.com o







( >

Kennebunkport Public Health

January 31, 2020

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this donation of $1000.00 from Church on the Cape. This gift is dedicated towards
the emergency fuel fund.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN



_ Church on the Cape

United Methodist Church

P.O. Box 2740
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

27 January, 2020
Kennebunkport Public Health Dept.
101A Main St.

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

The enclosed check is a donation from the congregation of the Church on the Cape, Cape
Porpoise, in support of fuel assistance in Kennebunkport.

@wi A el

David Sandtorv, Treasurer

e T e '::’—i;-‘::':mﬁ:”_ﬂ-l
: T e T T R /_ 11-: h 2 76 8 I
_ o oo METHODIST 527972 ‘ 3
\N THE CAPE UNITED METHOD ==
B CHURCH ON TH_EP%.ABOX QKA ?04046 D
g ; ort, - -
Kenne e Ge7-5787 - .
1 ) | $ l,ﬂw .
P § pavTOTHE W_FMM—_- — ok
i ORDER OF AU ‘ ,_,—’/‘_‘j?ﬁ DOLLARS & s
’é i@lﬁéﬂmﬂ‘”ﬂ‘—_________— &
i e :
§ ighgd #l
Kennebunk Savings Dpiid dandiprer = |
T g o L X g
o e i = Wl:"‘i

Office (207) 967-5787 « Office E-mail: churchonthecapeumc@gmail.com



